REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

)

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
Monday April 23, 2007
Approximate Start Time

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL. (COMB Boatd of Directors.} (1 minute).

PUBLIC COMMENT. (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minutes)

CONSENT AGENDA. (For Board Action by Vote on One Motion Unless
Member Requests Separate Consideration.) (2 minities)

a. Minutes
e March 26, 2007 Regular Board Meeting,
b. Investment of Funds

e TFinancial Reports
e Investment Repotts
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER. (For information.) (5 minutes)
Water Storage

Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

Operations Report

Verbal Report - County Park RMP/EIS Repost

2006 Surcharge Accounting

Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

e LD TR

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE. (For informadon.} (3 winites)
a. Verbal Report - Lauro Debris Basin Project
b. Verbal Report - 2™ Pipeline Project

7T ANNUAL RECLAMATION CACHUMA OPERATIONS MEETING HELD
APRIL 10, 2007. (For information) (10 minsntes)



10.

11.

13.

14,

15.

PROPOSITION 50 AND PROPOSITION 84 INTEGRATED REGIONAL
WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN ISSUES. ( See CCRB Item #7)

CACHUMA PROJECT RENEWAL FUND/TRUST FUND MEETING AND

COUNTY WATER AGENCY’S PUBLIC MEETING ON CACHUMA

PROJECT $100,000 CONTRIBUTION HELD APRIL 13, 2007. (See CCRB Item

#8)

. Approval of Recommended Use of County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project
$100,000 Betterment Fund for FY 2007-2008. (For Board action) (¥ minufes)

MEASUREMENT OF GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR FY 2006-07 AND
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR FY 2007-08. (For information.) (10 mintes)

VERBAL REPORT - CCRB-COMB WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT. (For
information.) (7 minntes) (See CCRB Ttem #10)

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING. (3
mintes)

MEETING SCHEDULE.
e May 21, 2007 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e Availability of Board Packages on CCRB-COMB Website

www.ccth-comb.org
» COMB’s 50" Anniversary Open House, May 17, 2007 from 2:00 P.M. — 5:00
P.M., COMB Office

GENERAL MANAGER’S PERFORMANCE REVIEW.

a. [CCRB & COMB JOINT CLOSED SESSION - CCRB RECONVENE ]
CONFERENCE WITH BOARDS REGARDING GENERAL MANAGER’S
PERFORMANCE, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957
(). (For Board action.) (30 minnes)

b. GENERAL MANAGER’S SALARY AND BENEFITS REVIEW - CCRB
RECONVENE. (For Boatd action.) (75 minntes)

CCRB ADJOURNMENT.

COMB ADJOURNMENT.

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Bonrd on any subject within the junsdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board, The tosal time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. 1f you wish to address the Board under this #tem, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

mecting is convened, 2 “Request to Speak” forms including 2 description of the subjeet you wish 1o address.,

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) G87-4011 at least 48

hours prioe to the mevting to enable the Board to make reasonable arcangements.

[This Agenda wus Posted at 3301 Lauret Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barhara City Hall, Santa Barbar, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 34954.1 and .2 of the Govemment Codel]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA. OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, March 26, 2007

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:51 p.m. by President Chuck Evans, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Das Williams City of Santa Barbara-

Jan Abel ‘Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Others present:

Kate Rees Douglas Morgan
Chip Wullbrandt Steve Mack

Bill Hair Gary Kvistad
Charles Hamilton Janet Gingras
Greg Wilkinson (via phone)

Michelle Ouellette (via phone)
2. [Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a). One Case: Crawford-Hall V
COMB, Superior Court of California, County of Santa Barbara, Case No. 1171135.

The Board went into closed session at 3:53 p.m. Closed session ended at 4:12 p.m.
There was nothing to report out of closed session.

3. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:

ITEM #_ o

PAGE '




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachnma Operaticn & Maintenance Board
March 26, 2007

February 26, 2007 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment Funds

Financial Report
Investment Report

c¢. Payment of Claims

Director Williams moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Loudon. Motion carried, 7/0/0.

5. Reporis from the Manager
a. Water Storage

‘The monthly report was included in the Board packet
b. Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

The two monthly reports were included in the Board packet
¢. Operations Report

The February 2007 report on operations from Brett Gray was included in the Board
packet.

d. 2006 Surcharge Accounting
Ms Rees reported on the 2006 surcharge account included in the board packet, Due
to the low rainfall this year the reservoir has not spilled. The remaining nearly
4,600 acre feet of surcharge balance from 2006 will be used for managing the
fisheries in 2007.

€. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Date 03/26/2007

Lake elevation 742.38
Storage 166,064 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) (.06 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  3.47 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 12 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 288.7 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0.00 acre feet

f. Update on SWRCB Water Rights Fee Litigation

ITEM #__3 a

PAGE <




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Cperation & Maintenance Board
March 26, 2007

Ms. Rees highlighted the information included in the board packet concerning the
current information she had received regarding the instructions to the State Water
Resources Control Board to go back and recalculate the water rights fees.

6. Lauro Dam Safety of Dams Repayment Agreement
a. Status of Member Unit Ratification of Lauro Dam SOD Agreement and
Approval of Allocation Agreement

It was reported that all Member Units had approved the Lauro Dam SOD Allocation
Agreement. Counsel Hair reminded everyone that they need to send him a signed or
certified copy of their resolutions ratifying the Lauro Dam SOD Agreement and
approving Allocation Agreement so that he can file a Validation Action in Superior
Court. Ms. Rees reported that the cost to date for the Lauro Dam SOD work is
$6,095,165.

7. Reeclamation’s Comprehensive Facilities Review of Cachuma Project Facilities

Ms. Rees reported on the Comprehensive Facilities Reviews (CFR) that have been
conducted to date by the U.S. Burean of Reclamation. Mechanical engineering and
civil engineering reviews of the four dams and balancing reservoirs along the South
Coast Conduit (SCC) were conducted during March 2007. Overall, nothing of major
concern was noted during the field examinations. The draft report from the CFRs
should be distributed for review in about six weeks, after which the final report would
be prepared. The CFR for the SCC will be conducted in May.

8. COMB/CCRB Reorganization Process

Director Evans updated the Board on the reorganization process of COMB and CCRB,
He reported that he had not been able to meet with the Directors from ID#1 and will do
so as soon as schedules can be accommodated. John Jostes has indicated that his
allocated budget has been spent. If the Board wishes to continue using his services, Mr.
Jostes’ budget would need to be augmented.

9. Proposition 50 and Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Issues '

This was thoroughly discussed during the CCRB meeting, item #6, and there was
nothing further to add.

10. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
Director Evans requested that the letter from ID #1 concerning the spill water policy be
added to the COMB agenda for the April 23, 2007 meeting for discussion and
information only.

11. Meeting Schedule

ITEM#__ Ja

PAGE 3




Board of Directors Mecting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
March 26, 2007

12.

April 23, 2007 is the next regular COMB Board meeting following the 2:15 P.M. CCRB
Board meeting, at the COMB office.

COMB’s 50"™ Anniversary Open House will be held on May 17, 2007 from 2:00 P.M. to
5:00 P.M. at the COMB office.

The Board Packets are availability on the CCRB-COMB Website, www.ccrb-comb.org

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chuck Evans, President

sec.comb/boardminutes/03.26.07COMB Minutes.doc

Approved

Unapproved l/ .

ITEM #__ 32

PAGE 1




7:32 AM

04/18/07
Accrual Basis

comb2

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2007

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
10410 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Recejvable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - WI/C INSURANGE DEPOSIT .

Total Other Current Assets

Tatal Gurrent Assets

Fixed Assets. . .
1500 « VEHICLES .
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS . e
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT N
1525 - PAVING -
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

" Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Recejvable

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liahilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2560 - GACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2530 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Gurrent Liabilities

Long Term Liahilities
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Mar 31, 07

783,316.02

8,557.02
5,312.79
38,219.37

43,632.16

836,405.20

400.00
2,525,589.55
55,585.74
72,273.82
48,902.00
11,696.72
3,806.00

2,719,353.83

3,555,758.03

241,943.65
102,547.22 .
87,803.34
305,473.34
22,350.00
-527,362.02

242,755.53

6,423,143.07

6,423,143.07

10,221,657.63

1,847,517.56

1,847,517.56

61,815.80
~158,174.89
" 49,002.00

0.76
43,532.16
10.00
4.62

-2,809.55

1,844,608.01

660,000.00
29,810.84
72.273.82

5,763,143.07

6,525,227.73

ITEM #_3b ..,
PAGE ___1




7:32 AM comb?2

041BI07 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2007

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 07

8,369,835.74

0.95
785,863.52
1,065,857.42

1,851,821.89

10,221,657.63

ITEM #

A— Fage 2

PAGE



v 40 | abed

%1549 B ¥8B8'0E- 00°000's6 15'6eL'va
%t op 80126’ L)~ 00°000'02 26'840'8
%68°69 £2'650'1~ 00°000'05 LZPrR'YE
%EG'OEL gz'6E0'y 00°000'51 92'6e0'6)
%EeL 02 88°926'2- 00°000'04 ZL'EL0'E
%,92'68 26'165'14- 00'000'84 80°'Bb 'St
%92 LG L2 Lit'e- 00'000'CL 6.'085'e
%e0' L 6EP99'D- 00°000'ee LoGEE'DL
%86V 81608 Ly 00°000'0% 2'06Y'E
%P EQ ¥1°296'01- 00'000'0E 98'2e0'61
%62'99 Yo' L1 022 00'2EE'50. . 9£°022'58¥
%00 00 105’851 00°10S'9SF - o000
%leel Z1'6.6'L- OELEL'L ’ L BLEYL'S
%BE'LL a0ELL'S- 0L'6Yv'0E L YOOEL'LZ
2% L0 1L g8'zLz'oe- 00°698'69 ' Z¥'959'6Y
%bl 19 90'519'cH- 00°LBE" YL _26'LLL'SE
000
05°0-
gL LA 0aY'E
gl LiL'oar's
ELLILV'09v'e
000
GL¥68'08
85°€94'2
00'vlG'0EY'e
1abpng jo o 126png 1aa0 § jabpng . L0 fely - 90, [P
TY.LOL | T

|EN}oy "SA j9bpng sS0T R J1401d

100z yssey ybnoayy 900z AlIne

Zqwoa

HO8Y] LOVHLINOD - 00EE (&)oL
saoialeg oSy ‘BupesuiBug - oee
SIOAIBSSY - EOEE
speoy = sBuipying - Zoge
ISIW B BAJEA U933l "UNPUOYD . LOEE
HOgVY] LOYHLINOGD - Q0EE

LNIIWINDI ® HIA 002Z€ 12101
SN03UE||8IS|W - $OZE
IRjuay Juawdinbg . goze
leyded paxid - 202
ao)y dinbayajoiyaa - LOZE
INIWSINDS 7 HIA 002E

HOoav] aoLE eje),
42110 - Mogv'1 00LE
stdo YO dwod ||oAed - GOLE
sdQ vold duwtog [losfed - p9Le
SY3d - 65LE
dwog siaylopm g WieeH - 0516

HOogv1 00LE
ploa

sajouedalasiq Uole|aUoay - 000Y

2h
3

ITEM #
PAGE

asuadxy

01 ] SS0I5

awosty [ejol

ANNIATY 000 =101
awesu] syl - 0206
Swootl} 1sasejuf - §LOE
dien-anuaaay JUSLISSISSY « £O0E
1aBpng W20 - LO0E

ANNIATY 000E

alooL)

s|seg

|eniooy

10/81150
Wy E1:L




p oz abeg

%bLEp 90°e61's- 00'000'8 +E'aPR'e
%80'CL 88°6YR'E)- 00" Mi'ig (AN
%EQ'ZL 6g'eve'le- 0o'GLe'LL M'B9E'9G
%E'0. 80'ZLB'2L- 00'€R8'ZY Z6'091'0E
%060 25528 CE'ZPR'T £¥210'C
%Lt'50 81p02'p- 50'951'2E 92 186'L
%EY'eL 80'C68°L 00'289'82 26'984'02
%SE'8g 89°025'G~ 00'668" Lt LE'8L8" LY
%8186 00°€69- 00°000'8E 00°20€°28
%0'0 00°005's 00°008'9 - 000
%B8'Gh 00'sZa‘0L- 00'000'02 00'6LL'8
SHEE"AS 21'665'62- 00°000'Z4 82'00%'2h
%6L 18 19°EL6'L 00°0b8'0L ' £e'ooe's
%G0'Z28 00'zZal'L- 00'y96'6 no'zel'a
%8L8L l919L- 00°958 ., BE'¥L0
%80°/9 BG'86L'G1- 00'085" LY Z0'16L'2€
%G¥'GE geE'gLE '+ 00°000'4 Zhiev'e
%509 06"298'2- 00°000'9 0l'zZe9'e
%EE8Y 58°'990'2- 00°000't #I'EE6'L
%88°96 £1°895- co'osl'al 18129'LL
%+2'08 oL'¥9g's- 00'005'9 GE'GLE'S
%BE" LY 90°E69'E- 00'008'9 $6'908'2
%¥l ey 6.'926'82" 00°000'0% 12 120'E
A85'8 ] prrevl'a- 0000004 85°/58'L
%l89Y L9's28'0l- 00°000'02 BE'V.E'S
AL ¥2°09L'04- 00°000'02 97'688'6
1abBpng 10 %, jebpng Jaap ¢ jofipng 10 Je[y - 9@, InT

IvLOL

1002 yosepy yBnoayy 900z AIne

[en3ay "sA }@bBpng sso- g 1oid

Z4qwoo

3L

dx3g aaoyebeisod - 0LES
JUE]S|SSY SANRISILLIPY - 90E5
JeBeugN aARRlSILILIPY - LOES
Aiejeg refieuepy - 008G

uptpy yyoIN dwoy « 5ozg
uiwpy vor4 dwey . pozg
SYH3d - 0528

ditos siayiopg 2 UIeaH - LOZS
eouelnsu) AJaey] - 00Z5

xe] juawaiojdwaun . 051G
npay - 1-Loks

|etiaT - p0Lg

£aa.] 10}3aJ)Q - G005 [=IeL
Jayjp - saag J030841q - 0005
afiea)lly Jojoeua - LODS
Sa884 1032844 - 0005
ANLVELSININGY B TYHINED - 666V

S3ASNIJXA ¥IHLO - 005E [BI0L
Bujuiel] - 005
snoaue]|aas|y - GOSE
S90)eg JBHI0 B VSN - YOSE
SUOHEIJUNWILIOY - EOSE
suloyun - 20sE
saflBn - L0SE

SESNIJLXT HIHLO - 005€

SI1ddNS B STVINZLYIN - 00VE [2I0L
SlloAIBS8Y - E0VE
speoy ¢ sBulpyng - Zove
aS|I B DARA ‘S0 HNPUOY « LOVE
S3I1ddNS ¥ STYINILYI - 00VE

s|seg |enioay
L0/BLILD
WY EL:L

ITEM #

y

PAGE




yjo g abed

6.'529'2
%16°e8 +5'080'91- 00°000'00L 90'El6'E
%16E8 +6°980'91- g0°000'00l aneL6'en
%98'9 00'¥pL'E6- 00'000°00) 00'958'9 |
%98'9 00'vyL'es- 00°00D°001 . D0'9Eg'y
%BE'8L BS'2LG2ET - 00°000'0L8°L . iyeey'Lig
%8L'LE Ze'lge'as- 00°000'001 89'8L4"18
%.I6°EL G6°0E}'¥hE- 00°000'00% LO:60B'SS
%000k 59'9LL'9 000 6g'9LL'9
%E0's 95°R8L 155" 00°000'009 2rLog'er
%EE'ZZ oevee'ese- 00°000'00€ 04'529'09
AR R ne'ece’s 00°000'08 DE'£58'SE
%8602 BE e L 00°000°09 (WA +Jr AR
%ET'LE 99°9.8 - 00°000'0L yeezl’s
%86°EL ¥4°0.8'68L- 00°610'66¥ 92'8¥|'65E
%L0ZH ¥6'G80" L~ 00°002' L o0+l
%hoR'Yy 68'208'L- 00'000'2 LLi6
%600l ZE'SY 00°000'S 2e'5p0's
%EB'EE ES'EL8'E~ 00°008'Y 15'925'}
%8.'68 00°0ER'Z- 00°00.'22 00'049've
Sh9L'SL Lo'a89" L~ 00°000'L 6E'E08'S
%508 SL'66L |- ooost'g GR°0SG'Y
%2 B8 05°C29- D000E'S 0¥ PL9'Y
%85°891 L6'LZE'E 00°000'S 16226
%avLet SEBYL'E 00°000'0l szavl'el
%E0G9 29°0i0'e- 00°08L's Be'eeL'E

1eBpng 1o ¥, 1bpng Jaap § jeBpng L0 ._ms_hmc. nr
TYLOL . T T

200z ya1ey ubnoayy 9poz Aine

jenioy "sA }2Bpng ssoT § joid

Zqwoo

SSNAdX3 LSTHILNI - 90024

NOLLYOLLT ? T¥O3T - 0002 [ejoL
¥/SIE 08-dNd-1asunog aadg .« 2002
NOLLYDILLIT '® Tv231 - 0002

JADVINVA WHOLS - 00¥9 [BIOL
5002 sbeweq vuo}s - L0V
ADVINVA NHOLS - 0019

SLOFroyd TvID3ds - 0009 0L
Butddey pue 519 - 2609
uofiENIIgEYSY SNaNdIS 9IS - G609
qeyay Ulseq sugag oIneT - L5609
qeyey B)S [JuD B BA[EA HIS - 6609
uBisaq @ ueld Aoadw] 998 .« Z609
Jedey spunosBpig BNOD - 1-0609
vavos - 2909

SLOArO¥d TVIDAdS - 0009

uejd 1B Jerem ‘Boy pejesBeyu) - 0155

JALLVRLSININGY 8 TVHINID - 6661 {210L
uopepodsuel) - ZEEg
UORBULICIU] H)and - LEEG
sasualajuog/jaael] UIIPY - 0EES
suopdussqng/Bujuiesy ditg . 5Zeg
JUB}NSUCY J0JBY|(De4 WIIPY « 7SS
S19SSY Pax)d U[WPY - QLES
san(] diyssaquely - gLES
s8N « PLES
suofesuntuWos « LEG
sasuadxg ujtupy 9si - ZLES
sasea/dinby eoWQ - LLES

s|seg |enIsay
L0/BLIYO
WY ELiL

ITEM #

S

PAGE



b jo r ebed

YhS6'TE- Zv 86Z'LOE'Y 00°Lve'sez'e Ty LO6'690°)
%B0'EY 69°0ZL'L+R'L- 00 Le'cEZ'e LEVL2'vBE L
GE'D-
SO0
0e'0-
jebpng jo o, 18bpng Jeap § . ummu_._m .. lodJew-g9p, (np
TViOL

£00Z Yo ubnoayy 900z Ane
Jenjoy "sA jJaBpng ss07 @ J0id
. Zquwos

ITEM #
PAGE

awoau| 18K
asuadxy |BjoL

TIOHAYd 8301
g409-55019
s30.15)

TI0UAYd

siseq BNy
2083170
v ELL

A




[l washington Mutual

P.0O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"l]llll"llll"“lIIIII'IIIII"IIIIIII“IIII“_IIIIIIllllll“l ’

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

REGEED
APR 0T e
J@J a{‘m& rJDugﬁiz

This Statement Covers
From: 03/01/07
Through: 03/31/07

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime,
call 1-800-788.7000

or visit us at wamu.com

u=in

Just like your primary mnr;cgage, interest on a home equity line of credit may be tax-deductible (consult a tax advisor).
(_.‘,all 1.866.467.8562 todqy to.find out more! - -

'Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detall lnformatlon

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Account Numher 87'[-849343-4 .
. Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Your Account at a Glance . . |

Beginning Balance

$5,307.88 - | Interest Earned . $491
Checks Paid . . | $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned - : 1.09%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $14.49
Deposits +#4.N YTD Interest Withheld : $0.00
Ending Balance ‘. L ’

$5,312.79

Date Description

Withdrawals (-) Deposits (4) /{f

IR C O RN RN RN R IR IR RRET RINEL R IR RN ]

~03/30 | Interest Payment

MEMO TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Kathleen Rees, Secretary

COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

| 3491 7

The above statement of investment activity for the month of QQ areh , 2007, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of aill Washingfon Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

Y

# by

Secretary

ITEM #___ 3.b
PAGE 7




fne - VYasningion Muwal - YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

0-14

Al

ORE S ORI TRTHID T AN

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328.1098

REGE LD

APR O 7007 This Statement Covers
!ﬁ rre st L .‘;? L F}TJTH:()3/T)1/II7
sk &&i‘m@ Ll AR " Through: 03/31/07

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime;
call 1-800-788-7000

or visit us at wamu.com

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
TRUST FUND

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD 186122
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"lllIll"llll“”lIII[llilllI“Illllll]“lll"lllllll"lll”l

I l!
Just like your primary mortgage interest on a home equity Ime of credit may be tax-deductible (consult a tax advisor).
Cal! 1.866 467 8562 today to f"ld out more!-

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CAGHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD  Account Number: 871-849358-3
TRUSTFUND ' Washington Mutual Bank, FA

L

Your Account at a Glance . I

' Beginning Balance . . $38,160.69 interest Ea;‘ned . $58.68
Checks Paid ] . $0.00 Annual-Percentage Yield Earned - 1.83%
Cther Withdrawals - : $0.00 YTB Interest Paid . -$178.29
Deposits _ ' +$58.68 YTD Interest Withheld A $0.00
Ending Balance $38,219.37 ’

, Date Description ] . - Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+)
03/30 | Interest Payment ~ | $58.68

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of _MQ,&, 2007, complies with legal

Tequirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it consﬁtute.s a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency. for the period

Dt S

Secretary ITEM #__.2.‘1_9___.
PAGE




alAll U LALITUDGANLA,

Al LA erd b 4 Aalyy ST BT

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER _
SACRAMENTO Local Agency Investment Fund "“"-r'\
PO Box 942809 AR
Sacramento, CA 54209-0001 i
(916) 653-3001 ARG -
www.ireasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif a,.{@ﬁmm bl O A e
March, 2007 Statement
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number : 70-42-001
Atm:  GENERAL MANAGER .

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA CA  53105-2017

Transactions
Effective Trangaicﬁon Tran- Confirm- Authorized Amount
Date Date Type Number Caller
03-06-2007 ©  03-06-2007 RW 1112480 KATHLEEN REES - 15;5,000.00_
03-26-2007 03-26-2007 RD 1114529 -KATHLEEN REES 1,718,000.00
Account Smﬁmarv
Total Deposit : 1,718,000.00 Begiﬁm'ng Balance : 962,589.55 -
Total Withdrawal : - - 155,000.00 Ending Balance : 2,525,589.55 .
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of Mﬂg&.‘ 2007, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
conjlzleé and accurate summary of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secretary | ITEM # 30
PAGE 9




7:33 AM

04/18/107
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2007

Date Num Name Mermo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
3772007 15873  Acorn Landscape Manage... Monthly mice 2200 - ACC... -246.65
3/7/2007 15874  ACWA Services Corporatl... Mar EAP 2200 - ACC... ~47.46
3/712007 16875  ACWA/Joint Powers Insur...  Property Program renewal 4/1/07-... 2200 - ACC... -3,542.00
3712007 15876  American Van Equipment,... Halogen lights/bracket PO#8709 2200 - ACC... -108.59
3/7/2007 15877  Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA 2/15/07 Sup... 2200 - ACC... -772.50
3712007 15878 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACC... -11,648.56
3712007 15879  Butera's 2200 - ACC... -909.83
3712007 18880  CDW Govemment, Inc. : 2200 - ACC... -4,798.88
3712007 15881 Cedant Web Hosting Woeb host/Parked domain Reg#24... 2200 - ACC... -19.94
3712007 15882  ClO Solutions, Inc. 2200 - ACC... 5,722,186
3/7/2007 15883  Clty of SB-Refuse 2200 - ACC... -186.18
3772007 15884  Coastal Copy 2200 - ACC... -413.17
3/7/2007 15885 COMB-Petly Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACC... -112.45
3/7/2007 15886  COMB - Revolving Fund Mar 9 & 23, 2007 payrollsftaxes 2200 - ACC... -115,180.79
37772007 16887  Cox Communications Business Internet 2/18-3/17/07 2200 - ACC... -199.00
3712007 15888 Culligan Water RO system Mar 2200 - ACC... -20.95
afFizo07 15888  Direct Safety Company Speed bumps/spikes PO#8711 2200 - ACC... -650.12
3frizo07 165880 Eaton Electrical Inc. Fan w/alarm high speed & Battery... 2200 ACC... -1,133.85
3/7/12007 15881 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC... -60.00
3/7/2007 15882  Federal Express CCRB Maliing to J.Abel-Wash DC 2200 - ACC... -88.95
3/712007 15893 Flowers & Assoclates, Inc. Jan chrgs Lauro Res Debris Basin... 2200 - ACC... " -3604.15
3/7/2007 15884  GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#80133603.., 2200 - ACC... 427.77
3/7/2007 15895  Giffin Rental Comp. : 2200 - ACC... . -438.90
- 3712007 15896  Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACC... - AB51.77
- 3712007, - 15897  MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC. -209.84
3712007 15898  McCommix Corp. Diesel fuel 2200 ACC. -87.03 .
3712007 158908 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. 2200 - ACC... -335.72
3/7/2007 15900  Milpas Rental 2200 - ACC... ~ +188.37
3/7/2007 15901  Nextel Communications Cellutar 1/19-2/18/07 2200 - ACC... -315.30
3/712007 15802  Northem Safety Co. Inc. Various tools PO#8712 2200 - ACC... -386.54
31712007 15903  PG&E 2200 - ACC... -185.07
3712007 15004 Piatinum Pius For Business 2200 - ACC... -3980.53
3/7/2007 15905  Praxair Disfribution Cylinder rentz} 2200 - ACC... -71.41
3/7/2007 15806 Republic Elevataor Scheduled mice 220D - ACC... -220.69
3/712007 15907 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACC... -400.00
3/7/2007 15908 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.  Regular service 2200 - ACC... -124.15
37712007 159090 SB Home Improvement C...  Tarp hardware 2200 - ACC... -21.30
31712007 15910  Sound Billing LLC 2200 - ACC -329.93
72007 15911 Southemn California Edison  Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACC -970.66
3/7i2007 16912  Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACC -355.20
3rti2007 16913  State Compensation Insur...  Payroll report-Feb 2007 2200 - ACC -3231.77
37712007 15914  TechnoFlo Systems Ultra mag flow meter PO#8706 2200 - ACC. -3,735.77
3fri2007 15915  The Wharf ' 2200 - ACC. 428,14
3712007 16916  Tri-County Office Furnifure  New desk unit-JG 2200 - ACC -4,376.05
3/7/2007 16917 Underground Service Alert 54 new tickets 2200 - ACC -86.40
3712007 15018 UPS Lending library returns 2200 - ACC, -12.78
31712007 15919  Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC. 17417
3/7/12007 15820 Orchard Supply Hardware 2200 - ACC. -333.23
3M2/2007 15921  ACWA Services Corp. (AS... Cov perlod 4/1-5/1/07 2200 - ACC -8,821.29
31242007 15922 Cl0 Solutions, Inc. Support 2200 - ACC -1,278.75
ananzoo7 19923  County of Santa Barbara Hazardous waste disposal 2200 - ACC -109.75
3na2i2007 15924  Fleet Fueling Fuel/fuel cards 2200 - ACC... -2,073.81
31212007 16925  J&C Services 2/16,26 office cleaning 2200 - ACC... -250.00
3122007 15926 MCT Trailers Big Tex trailer repair 2200 - ACC... -510.89
3M2/2007 16927 Nordman, Cormany, Hair...  Gen Counsel Feb services 2200 - ACC... -3,776.00
3M2/2007 15928  Paychex, Inc. 2/9,23/07 payralls/taxes 2200 - ACC... 250.19
3M2/2007 15929  Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC... -302.80
3/12/2007 15830  Republic Elevator Scheduled mice - 2200 - ACC... -297.06
3/12/2007 15931 Science Applications Inter...  Env. services-SCC/Goleta Reach ... 2200 - ACC... -318.75
3/1212007 15932 Southern California Edison  Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACC... -17.59
3n2/2007 15933  The MedCenter, Inc. BG treatment 2200 - ACC -200.80

ITEM #__3 _Peoe?

PAGE [




7:33 AM

04M18/07
Accrual Basis

comb2 -

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2007

Date Num Name Memo Split - Amount
3M2/2007 16934  Verlizon California 2200 - ACC -368.72
31212007 15935 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Feb services 2200 - ACC -1564.72
3/M15/2007 15836 AirPhotoUSA Digltal Aerial Photos 2200 - ACC -6488.39
3/M5/2007 15937  Caterpillar Financlal Servi...  Backhoe lease Contract #001-025... 2200 - ACC, -1,294.086
3/M5/2007 15938 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Copies of spec for Boyle 2200 - ACC -188.57
3M15/2007 15939 J&C Services 3/2,9 office cleaning 2200 - ACC -250.00
3/15/2007 15940 Rockhurst University PowerPoint Seminar-SO 2200 - ACC -186.75
3/19/2007 15941 Squidly's Car Wash Vehicle washimtce 2200 - ACC -150.00
3/20/2007 18842  ACWAJJoint Powers Insur...  Public Employee Fidelity Program... 2200 - ACC -1,006.00
3/20/2007 15943 David Nageotte Reimb steel toe boots 2200 - ACC -116.90
3/20/2007 15944  Federal Express CCRB Mailings 2200 - ACC... -93.27
3/20/2007 15945  Public Employees’ Retire..,  Valuation Fee-Actuarial 2200 - ACC... -200.00
3/20/2007 15948  Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACG... -516.89
3/20/2007 15948  AT&T ‘Feb 27, 2006 statement 2200 - ACC... 248,02
3/21/2007 15950 E.S.R.. Seminar-ArcGlS, Pasadena 4/24/... 2200 - ACC... -195.00
3/21/2007 15951 E.S.R.l. Seminar-ArcGlS, Pasadena 4/24/... 2200 - ACC... -195.00
3/27/2007 15952 Santa Barbara Bank&Trust ~ #11 of 18 grirly pymt princ & int 2200 - ACC... -14965.26
3/28/2007 15953 Business Card 2200 - ACC... -3,205.77

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -221573.77
TOTAL

-227573.77

ITEM #—3< s

PAGE

2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH: MARCH 2007
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385 elevation: 518 Acre Feet
Capacity at silt of intake at 334’ elevation: , 21 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 346.50 Feet
Water in Storage 84.40 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 548 elevation: 600 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation: 84.39 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 546.10 Feet
Water in Storage 531.52 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation: OUT OF SERVICE 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 0.00 Feet
Water in Storage ' 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation: 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet elevation 362" 0 Acre Fest
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 374.70 Feet
Water in Storage 22.85 Acre Feset
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 554.36 Acre Feet
Change in Storage 19.22 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capaclty at 750" elevation: 188,030 Acre Fest
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660' elevation: 26,108 Acre Fest
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 742.16 Feet
Water in Storage 165,462 AF
Area 2,748
Evaporation 878.0 AF
Inflow 412.3 AF
Downstream Release WR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 372.9 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 0 AF
Change in Storage -1,968 AF
Tecolote Diversion 2,095,1 AF
Rainfall: Month: 0.15 Season: 8.43 Percent of NorqrpEM5%m_L,_[_a‘___

PAGE /




06-07 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2007 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

{All in younded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

'‘WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachumea Lake (Tec, Diversion) 2,085 12,890
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 121 879
Glen Anne Reservoir 1] ]
Cachuma Lake (County Park) & 22
State Water Diversion Credit 412 618
Gibraitar Diversion Credit 0 ¢
Bishop Ranch Diversion 100 100
Meter Reads 1,647 12,307
So. Const Storage gain/(loss) 19 (63)
Total Production 2,222 13,791
Total Deliveries 2,178 12,962
Unaccounted-for 44 829
% Unaccounted-for 1.97% 6.01%

SRR 'GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL

LD.#
726 656 0 74 6 1,462

122

0

Same Mo/prev. yr 618 540 124 122 9 1,413
M&I ¥Yrio date 4,846 3,729 1,224 610 22 10,431
Ap. Yrto date 1,155 0 161 554 0 1,870
TOTAL YTD 6,001 3,729 1,385 1,164 22 12,301
USAGE % YTD 42 5% 254% 40.2% 25.4% 1.0% 31.4%
Previons Year/YTD 4,239 2,215 1,226 1,053 24 8,757
Evaporation 0 23 0 5 o 28
Evaporation, YTD 58 137 6 33 0 234
Entitlement 5,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4.884 6,790 715 1,836 0 14,225
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD o 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™® V] 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange”® 136 91 o1 60 (378) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment**+* 80 90 0 i} 0 0
Passthrough H2(** 0 (36) 0 0 0 (36)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,25] 15,212 3,457 4,709 2,273 39,503
REMAINING BALANCE 8,102 11,346 2,066 3,512 2,251 27,367
* GWD transfered 90.18 AF to City of Santa Barbara for LCMWC agreement.
** City ralinquished 6 AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for March 2007 (No Passthrough during spill conditions).
State Water Deliveries for March to Lake Cachuma were MWD 368 AF; CVIWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF}); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 43 AF: {Rathean 0 AF),
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 42 AF; MWD recelved 27:

City of SB received 27 AF; and CVWD received 18 AF from ID#1 in March 2007.

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 50.0%
ITEM #__Y4

PAGE __ |




BEM #__¥b

2

PAGE

0 [ 0 0 0 0 Jos 0 0 Jos Jo i o |o 0 o Jrece o Zzzg [aoe o [ 0 0 6Ly
0 0 0 fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 i} 0 0 0 i} i [i] 0 i] 0 ] lagwsdag
o i} o 0 o 0 o} 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 ] 0 0 0 0 tagwasoN
o ] o 0 i} 0 0 0 o o i o 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 teqojag
] ] o 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 o 0 (] Iaquedes
0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 sniny
0 0 ] ] 0 0 o ] o o 0 0 ] 0 o o ] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 Ainp
] 0 ] ] 0 0 0 i} o o 0 o o 0 a o o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 sunp
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 i} 0 o 0 0 0 ] 0 fepy
i} 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 o 0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o a o 0 [y
0 o 0 0 0 0 1 0 o N ] i} o ] 0 0 L1908 |0 12'29 |sae 1} 0 o rAks yatep
0 i} 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 o 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] i} L Aenigady
0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 1} 0 i} 0 Aenuep
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 paad lBg
_ 1002

05 0 [peicig [xe oif 05 o1 |[peloig [ayeT oif 08 @ jilds/desapaicisfaie of 95 0} {palols e oif 05 o1, jpeloigfeye] 0 38 O |AD Woy [pRICIS[EET OMIN 01 38 o) [paidig|axe o] - v oL HINOW
pPARa DN AAEd | PAIRO SASY palRa | pAlRd oMot paea | PARG amo paag fpaeg E'S PAA | Pae| JSURIL- AN PR | JSUBlL PAIBO amAD Paled | QuATRA

(191em abueyaxa 10 LAl ‘AOMYAS apnjaul Jou $30) ATNO LSYOD HINOS ~ ONILNNOJOY L23rodd d3LVM ALV1S gIN0D
a 0 0 5% 0 a5 66L |0 0 voL Jo i 0 Jo 0 0 0 [ [} 0 o 0 [} 0 65L 1E10],
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 o 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquiageq
0 0 0 0 0 0 90 |o 0 aol Jo 0 ] 0 i} ] 0 v 0 0 0 0 0 201 Jaguianon
0 0 0 0 0 0 foor o o oat o 0 i} 0 o ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 Jagopo
0 0 0 0 o ] o5l |0 0 ost o 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 i 051 lequaidag
o 0 0 0 o o Lt o 0 e o 0 i} o ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 i JsnBny
0 o o = 0 g 99 0 ] g o 0 o 0 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 izl Anp
o 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 i} 0 |0 0 o 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 i} 09 sunp
0 o 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 1) o ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fep
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lo i} 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 jrdy
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 o a 0 0 0 0 ] i 0 yauep
0 0 i} o0 i} 0 Ll o ] L o 0 o D ] ) 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 11 fienigad
0 0 ] 0 i} 0 g6 0 g6 |0 ] o 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o Anuep
0 o o o ] 0 o 0 g6 |0 ] 0 o o o o 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 pMmid leg

8002

ag o} |pasigjaE1 ol 08 0} [pescisaye] .08 o1 [nds/deagpainsEyE] 9_ 05:0¥|palos @R O 0S°0) [PRICISPHET-OH 08 O [AD WAl paioiSPYET OfMIN OF OS 01 [PaIS|=e1 o] auv oL HLNOW:-
paRg oW palea | palag SASY paEq | paRad amwot  paea | paea amo pasalipnea g's paea | paleal ssuBil aMw PARQ | ISUBIL PAISO GMAD PARRG | OQHATIA

(1a3em abueyoxa Jo LAl ‘ADMYAS 2pnjoul jJou $90(0) ATINO 1SYOD HLNOS - ONILNNOOOY LOArodd 3 Lvm 31V.1s 0D



Operations Report — March 2007

Cachuma Project water nsage for the month of March 2007 was 1,647 acre-feet,
compared with 1,412 acre-feet for the same period in 2006. Cachuma Project water use
for the 12 months ending 31 March 2007 was 25,982 acre-feet, comparcd with 27,998
acre-feet for the 12 months ending 31 March 2006.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 68 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 742.88 feet at the beginning of the month and 742.16 feet
at the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 0.15 inches for the month and 6.43
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2006.

Santa Barbara wheeled 445 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 349 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the
month,

The USBR visited this month and performed a Comprehensive Facilities Review
(CFR) on our four dams. These reviews are conducted every six years and include civil
and mechanical engineering examinations of the four dam maintained and operated by
COMB. All the dams were inspected and no critical issues were found. The group did
find several items that they would like changed but nothing of a critical nature. A draft
report is expected in April and a final report in June. We will supply copies of the final
reports to the COMB Board once it is finalized.

Work continued on the 2™ pipeline project with a walk of the proposed pipeline
alignments. The goal of the walk was to determine the viability of the alignments from
an environmental, geotechnical, engineering, and construction standpoint. Several
alignments were changed and some determined to be too difficult for construction and
poor geotechnically. This walk also allowed the consultants to become familiar with
the project area and is the first step in getting the environmental field work started. The
environmental and initial engineering work is moving ahead slowly but surly.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes:

» Work was completed on the Lauro Drain Project.

* Work continued on the COMB GIS system.

* Work continued on the new flow meter in the Carpinteria area of the
SCC.

s  Weed abatement occurred this month with the mowing of weeds at
Lauro Reservoir and the spraying of weeds at Lauro Reservoir, Ortega
Reservoir, Carpinteria Reservoir, and Sheffield Control Station.

» CDF cleared brush at the North Portal.

o SCADA communication with Corona Del Mar Water Treatment plant
was recently established. The SCADA screen was upgraded for the new
CDM information.

» Office Flectrical and communication occurred on one of the trailers with
the replacement of the main breaker and the installation of
communication panduit and raceways.

ITEM #__ Y c

MRO-3-2007.doe

PAGE




Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month

included:
» Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower

Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders
Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports
Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams
* Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

s

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM #__ 1 C

MRO-3-2007.doc

PAGE &




CACHUMA RESERVOIR

DISPOSITION OF 2006 SURCHARGE WATER
"FISH ACCOUNT"

(UNOFFICIAL)
SURCHARGE
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
{acre feet) (acre feet)
5/31/2006 |End of Spill Surcharge 9,200 9,200
6/30/2006 1June Fish Release 605 8,595
7/31/2006 |July oo 620 7,975
8/31/2006 |August " " 613 - 7,362
9/30/2006 [September " " 596 6,766
10/31/2006]0ctober " " 409 6,357
11/30/2006|November " v 354 6,003
12/31/2006]December " Y 360 5,643
1/31/2007 {January " " 352 5,291
2/28/2007 |February " " 328 '
3/31/2007 :

373

kricomb\cachuma 2006 surcharge account 043007

ITEM #__Me

PAGE /




US Depariment of the Interior
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Region
South-Central California Area Office
CACHUMA PROJECT, CALIFORNIA
Seventh Annual
Operations Coordination Meeting

Tuesday » April 10,2007 * 8:00 am — 10:00 am

AGENDA
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. USBR Operations Qutlock & Activities
3. CCWA Operations Outlook & Activities
4. Water Rights Release Outlook
........ 5. COMB Operations Outlook & Activities
6. Fishery Activities

7. Prevention of Quagga Mussels in Lake Cachuma

8. Cachuma Project — Guidelines for Operation

Added: Santa Barbara County Parks RMP/EIS

Meeting Location: = Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB)
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105
(805) 687-4011

ITEM #__&
PAGE __/




é
2

al
=8
: W2
198)-a108 /17 =I81BAA J108foid 20 AM € — 0.
“ISIN eAoqe 1oy ) S| USIYm AT Jo uondsoxa ay} ylim josi-aloe uj aje SaN|eA |l ‘7
' .Umum:.__uwm ale 200¢ ._mnr:m>021__‘_n< ‘L “wm.._.oZ
0 000'gL zL8'e l6L'se  ozL'pL g8¢" v62's b/@,m; Sjelo L
0S'vz. 6S6°'L2L 0 0 ¥Ge 005'z. 008 7 “ogg 059 : F\ om_v , laquianon
v9'62. e6¥'vZL 0 0L8'} 0 008'Z 000°L \ . 0% 009. QP - leqooQ
LL'12] 14 A T4 085c 0 0oo's 0ze’L '+ o0l 0.8 o laquisideag
G 0EL ere'ogl 096'% 0 00¥'e obb'L 05l 0Z9 0 1snbny
byl ele'skl 059's 0 00Z'c 0/9°L 08¢ 09 0 Anr
ve'8el €00'65L ¢ 0 002 - 000'¢ 0£9°L 0se . 085 0 aunp
ZLBEL £06'85L ¢ 0 Ot¥ 009'2 009'L 00S oS 0 Aepy
20°L¥y. £05'29L. 0 0 zZ0¥ 00¥'zZ 092'L 059 0S¥ 0 Judy
9Lgv.  gov'sol  p 0 £l£ 1602 8/8 zes ZLi ¥e yorepy
88°Ci/ GEV'IOL o 0 aze L92'L 414 09/ L LO. frenigey
OLeps 0v0'g9L 0 0 zse ¥oY'e Gee 99z 0 Log Aenuep
1R 2 7] ryo'oLL 0 09¢ 0£0'2 oge 0g- 0 - 9.8 laquisoag
LB'biL 880'¢/l 0 4515 65¥'g 2as . 94- gzl 8Y taquisaoN
90°9¥ . Q9e'alL 0 80¥ 095'2 198 L~ 00l V)74 l8qoe0
WAl £02'081 _ . :
ATTH 0T H0iS mog IEEEI ASH TEONNALT  OAS MOTANI 7"k didduad  HINOW

4002 faquieAoN - 900z 18qoio0

joopnQ suoelado
-Biulojljed ‘0sfoiy ewnyoeq

SO0 eIy BlLIOMED [BAUSD-UINOS
uobay ouoed-piy

UORELLEIDaY JO nealng
oU83u] 3y} 40 Juswipedsg ‘SN



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 23, 2007
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Managerl{fz’
RE: Recommended Use of County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project $100,000

Betterment Fund for Fiscal Year 2007-2008

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the expenditure of the County Water Agency's Cachuma Project $100,000
Betterment Fund for Fiscal Year 2007-2008 to support the ongoing Lower Santa Ynez River
Fisheries Monitoring Program and related activities as follows:

USGS/County Santa Ynez River stream gage data collection program $50,000
Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan and Biological Opinion
implementation activities $40,000
Repayment to Santa Barbara County Water Agency for Cachuma Park $10,000
boat launch.ramp modifications (vear 4 of 5)
Total: $100,000
DISCUSSION:

Article 8. (b} of the Cachuma Project Member Unit Contracts with Santa Barbara County
Water Agency requires the County Water Agency to provide $100,000 per year for beneficial
purposes consistent with the Water Agency Act and within the Santa Ynez River watershed or
the Cachuma Project service area. All decisions relating to the expenditure of such funds are
to be concurred in, by both the County Water Agency and COMB (as the successor agency to
the Cachuma Project Authority), acting by unanimous vote.

Since the Member Unit Contracts were renewed along with the Cachuma Project Master
Contract in 1995, the County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project $100,000 Contribution has
been used each year for expenditures within the lower Santa Ynez River watershed, mainly to
fund activities related to the Fisheries MOU, the Lower Santa Ynez Fish Management Plan, and
the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion The County Water Agency Manager was advised by
letter dated April 16, 2006, from the COMB General Manager, of the recommended

expenditures for the $100,000 Betterment Fund for FY 2007-2008 as noted above. See copy
attached.

At the April 13, 2007 public meeting on this subject, County Water Agency Manager,
Rob Almy, stated that he expects that the County Water Agency Board of Directors will concur
with the recommended expenditures as proposed in the COMB letter.

KR.COMB/adrin/Boardmemo/042307_100K COMB memo

ITEM #__ %o
PAGE /




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
33501 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 93105-2017
TELEPHOME (805) 687-4011 FAX (B05)5695825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

April 16, 2007

Rob Almy, Manager

Santa Barbara County Water Agency
123 East Anapamu Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:Water Agency $100,000 Cachuma Project Betterment Fund for Fiscal Year 2007-08

Dear Mr. Almy:

On behalf of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB), 1 am writing to request
that the Water Agency concur with the recommendation of the Cachuma Member Units for the
use of the Water Agency's $100,000 Cachuma Project Betterment Fund in the 2007-2008 fiscal
year. The recommendation calls for the full expenditure of this money to support the ongoing
Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Program and related activities as follows; $50,000 for the
USGS/County Santa Ynez River stream gage data collection program; $10,000 for repayment
to the County Agency reserves for Cachuma Park boat launch modifications; and $40,000

toward implementing the Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan and Cachuma Project
Biclogical Opinion. .

COMB's Board of Directors will consider the proposed use of the Water Agency contribution at
its next meeting on April 23, 2007. The Board is expected to formally endorse the
recommendation of the Cachuma Member Units.

| trust that the Water Agency will also agree with this expenditure, to provide funding for these
valuable studies.

Sincerely yours,

Al f

Kate Rees
Interim General Manager

kr cerb adminfrenewal-trust fund/100K_Almy COMBItr_041607

ITEM #___8a
PAGE ___ 2




7

H¢o8t
"'9002 1890190 10/6 ~IG /| 10BJJUOY) I9)SBI [EMaUSY Ul I19)EM QA
uj uonetuepay yim Bunasw Buimoljoy psisjdwion 10} ejel }salaju] S)e|Ndjessl 0} HESN 1senbay ey
"sauljapinb uonewepay 108014 Juswiaylag pue m
Jad 1s02 azjjeydeo jou pjnog Jnsay — paje|dwon 10/6 uoeljigeyay sajen) |eipey weq Angpelg =
0 1800 azjje)ides 0} SOMIEUID)|Y Yoieasay e
smejs ajeqg uoneiduio) saAljasfqo
pajaefoig
HESN Yim sjuswaalby pue s)oBIIUOY Ul SBWO3INQ |BIOAR] dASIUIY O :Z |eon
10/Z Ag uonapdwon — ssaibold uj 00/6 "a)Isgapn GINOD mau o Juawdojaaag e
80// Aq uonajdwon — ssalbold uj 80// ‘(819) weysAg uonewuou| oiydelfosn

Jo0old ewnyoe) dojansap pue ubisa e

'slenuetu (dy3) uejd uonoy
Aouablswg pue (d0OS) sainpsdoid BuneisdQ

10/Z Buipuels ay} ul A10)08liQ SUOKBIILNLWILLOY
100z Aenige pajg|dwion 8y} Jo ajepdn |enuue aledald e
sme}s ajeqy uonejduio?) saApaafqo
parasloid
swia)sAg uojeuLIo)L] @ SuUOEIIUNWWGn) aacsdw| o] Xl |09

SoA1}23lqO pue s|eoo) 00Z-900Z 4O JudWAINSESp
dvo4d JONVNILNIVIA ® NOILVHId0 VINNHOVO

2002 '¢7 udy

[

PAGE



a/l
'88NSS| JOS ssalppe Y
0} Weq auuy uajs o} uolesyipow |esisAyd
800¢/c vdal 10} sisAjeuy jyauag/soD ay) opal o} 191siq
— pajenjens-al A)ioe} ay} 16 0} ¥ESN UM JIopn  SisAleuy pasiaay IB1EAA BIR[0D) PUB H{ESN Ulim sjeulpioo) .W "
U]
"uonoNIISUoD (10 weq Tl._ mm
J00Z a0/Z1 olneT 1o ue|d Juswabeuep joslold Jno Aues
|[ed 1o} pajnpayos uolelsbanay — eejdwo) uoonasuoy  AQ uole|dwon 0} SHUN Jaquialy pue HgSn UliM S1BUIpIoo))
lea) |eoslq 1080l 1800 1I0AIBSSY
noybnoay | ebauQ uo joustq J81epn ASjeA eugjuidien
BuicBug pue OJI08JUCIA “HESM YIM SJBUIPIOCY) e
£00Z Iled uopsjdwon — ssalbold uj
IeaA |eosi4
oybBnoly ‘sBuilsawi uopeuIpioo sjoalold Juswaaoldu
Bulobug BuloBug |ended jun Jaquispy pue gD S1BNIDE] e
smels ojeq uonajdwioy) saA12afqo
popasfoig
sjoafoud jo uooniysuoy pue ubisag 10} UOEUIPIOOS PUE UOKEJIUNWWOY Asuabelaju] aje)|Ioe] O] ¥ [:[11a)
90/Z1 — palajdwon 00/Z1. UOIIONIISUOD (JOS We(Q OIneT Jo}uoy e
MOM
paje|dwo) uojjelsban-ay $a1g moliog (z
1002 Jawwng ale| Ag ajg|dwion "sjuswancidulj peoy sS900y
BuloBup pue Ajpwis|a] ye@8i) UojIH (I
weq Angpeiq 1e sjoaloid uoeolpoll
10/01 swe(] jo A1vjes ygsn Puurewal Jojuopy e
‘0£0¢-0¢-OM-L0
paje|dwos L0/ Joenuo) uswiedsy oy gOS weq Aingpelg

1002 '¢” udy

YIM Sanssi }S00 Bulpue)sino anj0say e



(weq
pajedwon 90/01 Aingpelq Je Yjoq) HESN PUB YAADD 'shun
laquiaiy 1se0D YINog AQ pajeisdo swislss 4
VAvOs Uim vavos diNOD sielbaju) = = n:m
L
L0/ "wasAs DS 8y jo Buuoyuow pue = m
20/21 Aq uons)dwion — ssaiboid u| uonelado ajowsal Joj Walshs yay0s apeibdn e
900¢ lied ‘jnouin |
pajejdwon Ie\ |o(] EUOIO) Je SUCHEOI{IPOW JONISU0D)
9002 B4 syse] || aseyd jepouwl Jandwoo
pajs|dwon pue podal Apnig Auoeden dinelpAH 908
smejs 9jeq uonajdwio) saAnaalqo
pajaefoiy
suoiesadQ swaysAg asuelaruon joafoid ewnyoses aaocadwyj o} G |eOD)

susBoyled aulog poolg (z

90/21 pasiduwion — suaboyjed sulog poog ue|d uonoy Acuabilawg ()

L0/€ 'VYHSO
/0/6 -~ uons|dwoo ueld uoljoy Asusbiswg  Aq uonsidwon Aq painbal sweisbold fjajes [euonippe slIpN e
£0/6 uois|dwod pa|npayss ssalboid u| ‘swelboid Ajajes Jo Bululesy pue malaal [Bnuuy e

JBaA |BOSIH ‘weibold uonuanaid Anlu) pue ssau|||

£0/9 Aq paje|dwiod aq |im suonoadsul Jesh ) 1noybnoay sy} ul pajeubisap se says Joalold ewnyoen
suofoadsu] BuiobuQ — psjutodde espiwwog Jelis Buiobug |le Jo} suopoadsul-y|as oipouad jJonpuo) o

snjejs ajeq uojjajdwo) CEVYIEET (o)

pojaaloiyd

spJepuelg pue sweifioid A}ayeg @ jejuswiuollAug asedyiop, 9oueyug o ¥ |eon
200z ‘g7 udy “



2002 ‘'£7 udy

pejejdwaon JoN

0} uolNGISICE
‘60/y Aq paje|diuod

q
4

‘S3APNS

Apnis yeiq Aouejoadxy o) pue sisAlEuy aAljBUIBYY DDS e
=
L0/E =
Aq samjonys in O
0Z [BUOHIPPE = &
Jo uopsdwion
pajajdwon "pajajdwod
salnjanais 0/-09 "SaINJONIIS Paje|al PUB SaAjeA |BISlE|
10 Uejliqeysy 10 JJO-MO|q JUSA Jie 3OS 0Z Slelljiqeysy e
ssalboid u| aAleA su
paja|dwon joN OAlBA BUIT € ‘Yyoeay
pajoidwo)  8AjeA Bull 2 elauIdien DNS Y} Ul SDA[BA U] MaU |[B)SuU] e
900z Jswwng ‘Bale
palaidwon) Uuo)onisuos) 891JJ0 oune 10} WasAs ulelp wio)s spelddn e
10/9 Ag slredal ‘slledoy
pagidwon joN  jo uonsidwon abewe( WI0}g JBJUIA G00Z 1o|dwion) e
L0/9
Ag uonanisuos
jeiued pue ubisep
ssalfoid up  jo uonsjdwon ‘uiseq sligag oine ay) ablejus pue saolduwyy e
snjejs ajeq uonajdwon saajjoalqo
pojasfoiy
sjusuodwon weysAg aosuelaauon) 192foid ewnysen arosdwj pue ajejljiqeyay ol :9 |eOD)
‘HEls
paje|dwion 1oN /0/90 JBIUIpA N0 Ag jguun] 8}0j009] ay} jo uopoadsuy

pue UMOPINYS B JONpU0d pUE S]BUIPIO0D) »



"swielfoid Buluiel) Juswasueyus sy

ITEM #___ 7

Bulobug BuloBup gol pue |BUOl}EONPS E}S 10} SO2IN0SAl BpPINOI]
snie)s ajeq uoneduwon saanaafqo
poajasfoid
sweibold Buiuiel] yeys aroadw pue dojanag o g |eon)

'sasodind uofusial pue Aj|iqIssaaoe Joy

ssalbold uj Buiobup s3I} |euOieZIUBRBIO/aAIESIUIWIPE 9ZIUEBIO-8Y o
paje|dwon 900z ed welboid uonenea sako|dwy [enuue maiAsy e
L0/9

pajo|dwos st uopeziueblo-al soug  Aq uopsidwon "SJUNOO%E. JO Peyo jeiduBUly Mau juswajdw| e

‘sasodind Ajuepo

90/6
ssalfoidul  Aquonejdwon 10) yodai 8s J8JBAA JO AlBLILLNG YIOM-3Y e
sme}s aje(g uonaduwion saAnaalfqo
pajoafoiyg
S8.Npadold pue s319]|0d @AleISIujwpY aaoldw) pue yng Aided o 1 |e0D
"90/g MalAS)
oy siabBeuepy
N equisiy Apnig
paje|dwo) joN 0} uehingiisiq jeuonippy yoeay eusjuidie) pue eojoo (7
"90/G pajaldwod
Apnis yeiq
(eBapo
'G0/G Mainal
10} S IoBeUE 0} Jajegyoine) yoeay eusyudien (|

juny Jequialpy
2002 ‘¢~ wdy .

-

PAGE



100z ‘€7 'udy

BulobuQ

BuioBuQ - uoayoun uoiealddy aafojdwg

BuioBug

BuiobuQ

‘sweiboud
uofjuajal aahojdws gjqissod ajenjea] e

‘sjuawysijdwoosoe aolAI9s-]0-LUIs] pue
jeuoljeonpa plemal 0] swelbolid Juswajdw e

ITEM #___ 9

k£

PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
2007 — 2008 Goals and Objectives

Goal 1: To Improve Communications & Information Systems

Objectives:

A) Prepare annual update of the Communications Directory in the Standing Operating
Procedures (SOP) and Emergency Action Plan (EAP) manuals.
Status: Completion by 2/08.

B) Design and develop Cachuma Project Geographic Information System (GIS).
Status:  In progress - Completion by 7/08.

C) Development of new COMB Website.
Status:  Completion by 7/07

Goal 2; To Achieve Favorable Outcomes in Contracts and Agreements with USBR

QObjectives:

A) Renegotiate USBR Bradbury Dam SOD agreement after final costs determined.
Status: 6/08

B) Monitor Hilton Creek watering system projects to completion.
1) Hilton Creek Telemetry and Access Road Improvements
Status:  Completed by 9/07

2) Borrow Sites Re-vegetation Work.
Status:  Completed

C) Monitor Lauro Dam SOD repayment contract
Status:  Ongoing

Goal 3: To Facilitate Interagency Communication and Coordination for Design and
Construction of Projects

Objectives:
D) Facilitate COMB and Member Unit Capital Improvement Projects Coordination

meetings.
Status: Ongoing throughout 2007-08.

ITEM #_f_q

PAGE 7




E) Coordinate with USBR, Montecito and Carpinteria Valley Water District on Ortega
Reservoir Cover Project.
a. Periodic site meetings.
b. Phase III planning.
Status:  Ongoing through Fall 2007.

F) Coordinate with USBR and Member Units to carry out Project Management Plan for
Lauro Dam SOD Construction.
a. Re-vegetation program monitoring
Status:  Completion by 12/07.

3) Coordinate with USBR and Goleta Water District to redo the Cost/Benefit Analysis
for physical modification to Glen Anne Dam to address SOD Issues.
Status:  Revised analysis TBA.

Goal 4: To Enhance Workplace Environmental & Safety Programs and Standards

Objectives:

A) Conduct periodic self-inspections for all Cachuma Project sites as designated in the
[lness and Injury Prevention Program.
Status: Ongoing — Completion 3/08.

B) Annual review and training of safety programs.
Status:  Ongoing — Completion 3/08.

C) Write additional safety programs required by OSHA.

1) Emergency Action Plan
Status:  In Progress — Scheduled completion 9/07.

Goal 5: To Improve Cachuma Project Conveyance Systems Operations

QObjectives:

A) Upgrade SCADA system for remote operation and monitoring of the SCC system.
Status:  In Progress - Completion by 12/07.

B) Coordinate and conduct a shutdown and inspection of the Tecolote Tunnel by COMB

staff.
Status:  Completion by winter 2007-08.

(TEM #__7

paGE ¢




Goal 6: To Rehabilitate and Improve Cachuma Project Conveyance System
Components

Objectives:

A) Improve and enlarge the Lauro Debris Basin.
Status:  Permits in progress — Completion 12/07.
Design in progress - Completion of design
scheduled for 12/07.
Complete construction by 12/08.

B) Upper Reach SCC 2™ Pipeline Project.
Status:  Environmental in progress — Completion 12/07.
Initial design in progress - Completion 12/07.
Determine and procure funding — Completion 3/08.

C) Complete 2005 Winter Storm Damage Repairs.
Status:  Completion of repairs by 6/08.

D) Install new line valves in the SCC Carpinteria Reach.
Status: 3™ Line Valve — Completion winter 2007/08.
4" Line Valve — Planning phase 4/08.
5™ Line Valve — Planning phase 4/08.

E) Rehabilitate 20 SCC air vent, blow-off or lateral valves and related structures
continued.
Status:  Completion of additional 10 structures by 3/08.

Upgrade 5 water meters - Lower Reach SCC 3/08.
Abandon Lat 3A Vault 3/08.

F) SCC Alternative Analysis and Life Expectancy Studies.
1) Carpinteria Reach (Lauro/Cater to Ortega)
Status:  Draft study completed 4/05. Finalize report 1/08.

2) Goleta and Carpinteria Reach Additional Study.
Status:  Draft study completed 5/06. Finalize report 1/08.

Goal 7: To Carry Out and Improve Administrative Policies and Procedures

Objectives:

A) Implement new financial chart of accounts.
Status: Complete after re-organization.

B) Re-organize administrative / organizational files for accessibility and retention

pUrposes.
ITEM #____ 7

PAGE 7




Status: Ongoing Project

C) Review annual Employee Evaluation Program
Status:  Ongoing

D) Review and update Employee Handbook Employment and General Policies.
Status: In Progress

E) Develop Accounting and Administrative Department Procedure Guides for specific
tasks.
Status: In Progress

Goal 8: To Develop and Improve Staff Training Programs

Objectives:

A) Provide resources for staff educational and job skills enhancement training programs.
Status: Ongoing

B) Implement programs to reward educational and term-of-service accomplishments.
Status: Ongoing

C) Evaluate possible employee retention programs.
Status: Ongoing

TEM #___ 7

PAGE ___ /¥




KYI



o o o th B W W =

! I S e - T - =
BN R B RERNREBERELSGELGEREGRE RS

GREGORY K. WILKINSON, Bar No. 054809
MICHELLE OUELLETTE, Bar No. 145191
CHARITY B. SCHILLER, Bar No. 234291

BEST BEST & KRIEGER L1P
3750 University Avenue

P.O. Box 1028 -

Riverside, California 52502
Telephone: (951) 686-1450
Telecopier: (951) 686-3083

EXEMPT FROM FILING FEE AS PER
GOVERNMENT CODE § 6103

Attorneys for Respondent and Real Party in Interest
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

BOARD and CACHUMA CONSERVATION

RELEASE BOARD

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

NANCY CRAWFORD-HALL, an
individual, and SAN LUCAS RANCH,
INC., a Catifornia corporation,
Petitioners,

?
CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD,
and DOES 1-20,

Respondents.

CACHUMA CONSERVATION
RELEASE BOARD, and DOES 21-50,

Real Parties in Interest.

RVFUB\MCUSHMAN\7302583

Case No. 1171135
Hon. Judge: Timothy J. Staffel

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN
INTEREST’S JOINT OPPOSITION TO
PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR LEAVE
TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR

"WRIT OF MANDATE

Date:  April 25, 2007
Time: 8:30am.
Dept: SM1

E)eclaraﬁon of Kathleen A. Rees in Support of

espondent’s and Real Party in Inferest’s Joint
Opposition to Petitioners’ Motion for Leave to
File Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate filed
concurrently herewith] :

RESPONDENT’S AND REAY, PARTY IN INTEREST*S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS MOTION FOR
. LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




v = &y o R W N =

10
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23.

26
27

: Page
TABLE, OF AUTHORITIES ........co. s s e s s S N
I INTRODUCTION c.ecreversnseerrsssnsssssasserssssssisssssssssssarssssssasssssssssnsarssnsssnsrinsnassnssassennissasassnss 1
. | 27X 04 1 O S reramseemesmenrenessers s R s 2
A."  Background FafOImation wueesseeresessmeriesssssssssssssssssssnsasces ueneaneniasssasanasseesese 3|
B. Litigation And Environmental Review History 3
1. Crawford-Hall’s First Pefition.... 3
2. Crawford-Hall’s Second Petition........e-r.- S ——— 4
3. Caltrans Project Approval T 5
I, ARGUMENT woorooorromesmsermmsssssesmsssmnsssnes eereaneeseee R eniae bR 6
A, Standard of Review for Requests for Leave to Amend Pleadmgs .......................... 6
B. Petitioners’ Motion Is L 21411 7
1. The Statute Of leltatl()lls Bars Crawford—HaJl 8 New Causes Of
ACHOM oo vevevvrerresmsmsnemssssssisscossssssasissessssenansesossassssosasasnsastasssssanssssasssastasensresns 8
a. The Statute Of Iﬂmltatmns Bars Cha]lcngmg COMB’s :
. Approval PN W9
‘b. The Statute Of Limitations Bars Any Cha]lenge To
Caltrans’ Approval Under CEQA. o emeireminisscmsnssscerseesssssssen 10|,
2. Bneﬁng Has Been Complete For Months.. ... ieveescsrssnuinnssrnsasesmasn 11
3. Petitioners Have Continnally Insisted That COMB Is The Only
Respondent That Should Be Included In This Case . 12
c. Petmoners Motion Is I-]ighly Prejudicial .... 13
1.  Legal Requirements For Prejudice........ w13
2. Respondents Would Be Highly Prejudiced By The Added Costs
. And Delay If This Motion Were Granted ......... —
IV. CONCLUSION..cinmamssesssmsesasnsiasanssanns " 15
RVPUB\MCUSHMANY730258.3 -

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RESPONDENT’S AND BREAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OPPOSKTION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR
.LEAVE TO ¥1ILT. AMENDED PETTTION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE ‘ ’




v 0~ & th B W N

By e R v S e S

21

TABLE OF AUTHORTTIES
" Page
STATE CASES '
Chase v. State (1977) : "
67 CalAPP.3d 808 ..ounvvrreeiimrresnescsssssasessssssessssmnssisarsassengsrssassasassssassssmmssasress R— d
' Dibblee v. Title Insurance & Trust Co. (1942)
SRl 0] WXy BT —— eretesReaReLenEAsE AR AR AR R e e R R0 6,7
Fordv. Superior Court (1973) , . '
34 Cal.App 12 6 10 X3 J O S S [TTTTISRIR F Vrresassesarusisanaanis 14
Foxborough v. Van Atta (1994) . '
26 CaLAPDPAH 217 vvvcmseesessnsssesssmreseesssereesssssssssssssassss eSS R rARRRRE 8,9
Fuller v. Vista Del Arroyo Hotel (1941) :
42 Cal.APP.20 400 ..vvireirssassarsisssesncssesmmssssersasesessrsessnemsessrssssmsssssstsasisssr e sssssss s s smnasnisises 15
Garrison v. Board of Direclors (1995) :
36 Cal.APD.AI 1670 cecurrecrsasserscrissanssoenssssasmssmsesssensansassssss sssnanssssisanssnsssesesesssssssssssrasssasssasass 7,8
Hobson v. Raychem Corp. (1999). - .
73 Cal.ADP.AtH G14 ceeeemernnrmssemsisrsessmsssssssssssssissasssssise s siassssssssmsasansssssssrssesnasssasasaess 8
Huiff v. Wilkins (2006)
138 Cal.App.4th 732 ..eosensessrsivsssen Foeee s s e AR AR AR A0 7,13
Hulsey v. Ruchler (1990)
218 Cal.APP.3d 1150 .occsceririmsnscssersenmrernssrsassrasessnsssenssssnssssnisnsosssammsessressasesens UR— 13,14
Kerr-McGee Chemical Corp. v. Superior Court (1984)
160 Cal.App.3d 594 covvcevessenns S eeeeeeesesesesses ot et seA AR AR RS ARRE R 0 8
Klopstockv. Superior Court (1941) : a
17 Cal-2d 13 ..eccerrrcsmssrsnsesssmssanscmssissesssmssssanissssssessasssesssasassene 7,13
Landis v. Superior Court (1965) '
232 Cal.ADD.20 548 couereerrnircrcnrnicsesnsesissssssssssassemrsssessosssssossasss s ssessssmsssmsssiiansssssasssasiaase 7
Leev. Lost Hills Water District (1978)
.. 78 Cal.App.3d 630 .. 10
Loser v. E. R. Bacon Co. (1962) .
201 0TIV T e 1 R — ST 6
Magpali v. Farmers Group Inc. (1996)
& CalADD.4th 471 eveesssssssersssssessene 7,8,11,13
Marvinv. Marvin (1976)
18 €13 660 vovreeesssnenssreeseresssessssssss o sss8sERER 4888888 11,14
RVPUBMCUSHMAN\T30258.3 L Lii-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN ]NTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSTTION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR

LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WERIT OF MANDATE




P.O, BOX 1025
RIVERSIDE, CAUFORNIA 52502

LAW QFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

WO I chn b R W e

R R RNRESRERIELRRERES

< 26

27
28

Table of Authorities, Cont’d.

Page
Munoz v. Davis (1983) : : :
141 CalLAPP.3d 420 ..uccviicrninsensnnesssss e essassssenssnsas 14
People v. Torch Energy Services; Inc. (2002) :
102 Cal APP.Ath 181 ...oevereeveresssasmssssnsssssscsssssasersassns : w13
 Protect Our Waters v. County ofMerced (2003) -
110 CalAPPAh 362 ceceennemrrcnmsssasimsss st bt st st e nS 1
Roemer v. Retail Credit Co. (1975) _
44 CalAPP.3E 926 ...ccurcreerecrirrsscsiinssetinesssassssssssssss s s serssansarin sesssn s asssansstsesenasees 8
Sagaser v. McCarthy (1986) o
(R 6 Y Rl 2 O — siesssssssrsseribantsens J—o— 10
Solit v. Tokai Bank (1995) _
68 Cal.App.4th 1435 ... wreree feresssmsssnsasesnenioreserinsmersuasstiasasinas 8
Warren v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Razlway Co. (1971) :
19 CalAPP.3d 24 .e.erircemsmssssnsnnesnsasassssninsssinsess - 9
Woo v. Superior Court (1599) S
75 Cal.ADPD.AH 169 evvurescerersrereeesessssssmsassasesssssessessass S 9
' Yeev. Mobilehome Park Rental Review Board (1998) |
62 CalAPP.AHN 1409 ... crerimecrrisermrcsce ettt s aesss s s sasa s s aR e s R 001 7,8
STATE STATUTES
Code Civ. Proc., § 472 ... ieuresiessnrenes o— R—— 6
Code Civ. Proc., § 473 ..... ' — et s 6,8,9
Code. Civ. Proc., § 576 ... S— s
Pub. ReS. COE, § 210BL6 vovpmsrsrsrserssssseseesesessieseseseeseeteserers et 11
Pub. RES. COUE; § 210B2.2 vvvvssessseeesssssseseesssssssseresssssssesssessesbessassesaesesssssasssseasssprassssoessssrne 11
Pub. Res. Cod6, § 21152 eevrerrsversoseneiemrsne e rep e esees et ettt 4,6,9
Pub. Res. Code, § 21167 coviverermeoeresessessesesssn : oty 6,9, 10, 11
REGULATIONS - N
{California Code of Regnlations, Title 14)
State CEOQA GUIAGHNES, § 15062 .rmmuuenneeremseasesssmmssissmssessesesssssssmsssenesons — 6,10
State CEQA GUIdelines, § 15074 ermmemmreesersssesssssesssssreses eveeesssssssssos . 12 |

RVPUB\MCUSHMAMN\730258.3 - i1 -

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO FETITIONERS' MOTION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE ’




ny §
=14
OEE A
Fh2o 0y
Fe E'
mm

‘IE

B R BENNBEEREGRSRE SRS

26
27
28

-2 B B - SR Y L - A o

Table of Authorities, Cont’d.

Page
State CEQA GUIAEHNES, § 1500 Lurrrersererersererssssssssssssssessessssssssss s 12
State CEQA Guidelines, § 15112((:.) ...................... 6
State CEQA Guidelines, § 15352.cmernine 18RRS4 TS AR SR 10
| ' MISCELLANEOUS |
Cal. Practice Guide: Civ. Proc. Before Trial (Rutter Group 2006) ¥ 6:688, p. 6-17L.cucuususuniine 14
RVPUBWMCUSEMANV302585 T Ly

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION ‘I'O PETITIONERS MOTION ]?DR
. LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETTTION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




VSRS U™ MY N U U S Y

T T S S R T T
NN R R RBRRBBERESIERREEBRS

. Allowing such significant changes in the Petition and addmg enhrely unrelated parties and causes

L . INTRODUCTION

Petitioners Crawford-Hall and San Lucas Ranch, Inc. (“Petitioners” or “Crawford-Hall")
have made the extraordinary request of asking the Court to amend their Petition to add multiple
new causes of action involving entirely new parties, new facts, and requiring new briefing and an
es;senﬁally new administrative record more. than two years after the Petition for Writ of Mandate
was originally filed. In so doing, Petitioners aré attempting an end-nm around the California
Environmental Quality Act’s (“CEQA”) strict statute of limitations by endeavoring to -
fundamentally change 1}he nature of their lawsuit long after the statutory period has run.

The Petition currently names only Respondent Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board (“COMB®” or “Respondent™) and Cachnma Conservation Release Board (“CCRB” or “Real
Party in Interest™), aﬁd challenges only COMB?’s 2004 certification of the Final EIR for the
Lower Santa Ynez Riv;ar Fish Management Plan and Caqhuma Project Biological Opinion (“Fihal
EIR™) and approval of the projects in the FMP/BO under CEQA. Granting Petitioners’ Motion
for Leave to‘ File First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Corplaint (“Motion™) would
en;cajl adding two new parties —the g\ja]ifornia Department of Transporiation (“Caltrans™) and
Caltrans® Director 'Will Kempton - and foor new causes of action — including Caltrans’ alleged
violations of both CEQA and due process under the California and United étates Constifufions.
These new canses of action are without exception based on facts that occurred years after

COMB’s action and months after briefing was complete and the case was set for hearing.

of action at this late date would be unnmely and hlghly pre]udlcxal and ﬂms would not be “in
furtherance of justice.” '
Pgtitianers" Motion is untimely for at least two reasons. First, it is untiinely because the

parties it seeks to add and the canses of action it seeks to introduce are barred by the statute of

limitations. The statute of limitations applicable to COMB?’s action expired two years ago, such
that no new parttes can now be added. Further, even the statnte of limitations as to Caltrans
more recent action expired months before Petitioners brought their Motion. Second, ﬂus Motion

is untimely because granting it will require a lengthy and unacceptable delay in hearing the case
RVPUBMCUSHMAN\730258.3 -1-

RESPONDENT’S AND REATL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OPPOSITION TD PETITIONERS* MOTION FOR
" XEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PEIYTION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE -



. LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
P.0. BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 2502

T - Pt ek
NN R RERERBREBREBEES R GREBBEES

v o0 =1 ot A W N

on its merits. The administrative record was cerfified more than a year ago, and briefing has been
complete since August 2006. The case is currently ready for hearing, Consequently, the hearing
on the merits, which was originally scheduled for October 2006, will be substantially delayedin .

violation of the interests of justice.

Further, Petitioners’ Motion — if granted — will be highly prejudicial to Respondent. First,
and as a direct result of the delay Petitiopers seek to impose on the Parties, Respondent will
necessarily incur significant new expensesin costs and attorneys’ fees and be required to

complete again neasly all of the work that has been done thus far on this-case. Petitioners’

attempt to introdnce new patties, new facts, new allegations, and a new lead agency will requiré

significant supplementation of the administrative record, if not preparation of an entirely separate
record. The current record took more than a year to prepare and already consists of sixty-four °
volumes and more than 30,000 pages. In addition, all briefing on the case has been complete for
months, and due to Petitioners’ proposed amendments, many if not all issues will need to be

briefed again. Should they prevail, Petitioners seek “their costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees”

from COMB, further evidencing the burdensome and prejudicial nature of Petitioners’ Motion. -
Accordingly, because Petitioners’ Motion is barred by the statute of limitations, nntimely, and
prejudicial to COMB, the Motion should be denied. '

IL  FACTS

The projects challenged here are designed to improve the aquatic ecosystem of the Lower
Sﬁnta ‘Yoez River and protect endangered Southern California steelhead by: (1) creating new
habitat ;1nd improving existing habitat in the lower river and its tributaries; (2) improving access
to spawning and rearing habitat in the Jower river and its tributaries; and (3) increasing public
awareness and support for beneficial actions on private land. (39.AR 371:17397.) Crawford-
Hali’s Motion is her fqurth attempt to étbp these beneficial and preatly needed efforts. This time,
her objecﬁéns'focus oﬁ the I-Iighway 154 Culvert Project (“Project”) on Hilton Creek. (Amended

_ Petition at 13:21-15:26.) 'While Hilton Creek traverses Crawford-Hall’s propetty, all construction

related to the Highway 154 Culvert Project will take place entirely on Caltrans’ right-of-way

surrounding Highway 154. (39 AR 371:17435.)
RVPUB\WMCUSHMAN\730258.3 -2

RESPONDENT’S AND EEAL PARTY IN INTEREST'S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIIONERS MO;I‘IONFOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PEFITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




P.0, BOX 1028

LaW CFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 22502

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

U e 1 &N B W N

s
= o

RN REERBRRBEE SELREREDL

[y
- N .

A, Background Information . .

As described in COMB?’s Opposition Brief (Opp. at 3:19-6:14), the Cachuma Project
consists of Bradbu.ry Dam, Cachuma Lake, and associated water conveyance structures. (39 AR -
371:17395.) COMB’s member agencies operate and maintain the Cachuma Project’s water
conveyance facilities, while the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (“Reclamation”) actually owns the
facilities and operates the Dam. (39 AR3TL: 17396 Petition, 16.)

In 1997, NOAA Fisheries’ National Marine Fisheries Service (‘“NMFS™) designated the.
Southern California steelhead, including the population in the lower Santa Ynez River, as an
cndanéered species. (59 AR 371:17381.) NMFS issued a final Biological Opinion (“BO”) in '
2000, which incorporated the projects described in the Lower Santa Ynez River Fish
Management Plan (“FMP”). (39 AR 371:17380.) These projects were intended “to identify,
valuate, and recommend potential management actions that will benefit fish and other aquatic
resources in the lower Santa Ynez River.” (fbid.) In addition, the BO included mandatory terms
éﬁd méasures that were required to be implﬁ;mented to minimize “take” and facilitate the survival
of the steelhead. (39 AR 371:17381, 17498.) COMB is jointly responsiblo, along with -
Reclamation, for implementation of the FMP and BO. (39 AR 371:17398.) Among the projects

 identified in the FMP/BO were the Hilton Creek Cascade/Chute Project and the Hilton Creek .

Highway 154 Culvert Project. (39 AR 371:17408 Thl. 2-1; 17430-17436.)

B. Litioation And Environmental Review History

1. Crawford-Hall’s First Peﬁﬁon

In 2001, Crawford-Hall filed the first of her several petitions for writ of mandate.
(Opening, 8.) ‘In the first suit, she challenged the Mitigated Negative Dec.:laration COMB had
prepared for the H_iltoﬁ Creek Cascade/Chute Project, argning that COMB must instead prepare
an Bnvironmental Impact Report for all projects identified in the MBO, including the Hilton
Creek Cascade/Chute Project. (Opening 8; 64 AR 30462.) The Court granted Crawford-Hall’s
writ petition and entered judgment against COMB. (32 AR 220:14752-56.)

In response, COMB and Reclamation began Iirepamﬁon of a joint Environmental Impact

Report/Envirommental Impact Statement (“EIR/EIS”), with Reclamation actmg as lead agency -
RVFUB\MCUSHMAN\7302583 -3-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAT PARTY IN INTEREST'S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ MO’EION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETTIION FOR WEIT OF MANDATE




P.0, BOX 1028

LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 92502

LC- TR - T R - N ¥ R T B = B

T O N e =
g@mﬂmm-ﬁ-mﬁn—tc

21

" under the Naﬁonal Environmental Policy Act, COMB acting as lead agency under CEQA, and
Caltrans being named as the sole responsible agency. (32 AR 214:14735; 39 AR 371:17400;

Motion 6:1-9.) Calirans was designated as a responsible agency because it had approval authority.
over a single one of the FMP/BO projects -idenﬁﬁeﬁ in the BIR/EIS: a project to modify the fish
passage barrier where Hilton Creek passes under a bridge on Highway 154 (“Highway 154
Culvert Project™). (39 AR 371;17400.) Caltrans’® limited approval authority over that Project
arose from its jurisdiction over Highway 154 and its adjoining road right-of-way where the
Project would be located, as well as Caltrans’ intention to correct a long-standing fish passéige
barrier caused by construction of the highway. (39 AR 371:17400, 17434-35; Motion, 1:10-12.).
The BIR/EIS stated that Caltrans “will co;nsidef’ adopting the certified EIR if Caltrans later ‘
approved the Highway 154 Culvert Project, not that it was required to do so. (39 AR 371;17400.)
On November 22, 2004, COMB certified the Final EIR and approved the FMP/BO |
projects with the exception of the Hilton Creek Cascade/Chute Project and the Hilton Creek -
Highway 154 Culvert Project. (Petition, 157; 45 AR 425:20416.) Indeed, COMB never
approved the fﬁgﬁwav 154 Culvert Project and does not have any plans to approve the Projectin-

the future. (Petition, 157; Motion 1:13; Rees Decl. at 13.) On November 24, 2004, COMB filed

' a Notice of Determination with the Santa Barbara County Clerk; who posted fhe Notice for 30

days as required under CEQA; the 30-day statute of limitations ran on December 24, 2004. (Pub
Res. Code, §§ 21152(a), (c), 21167(c); 45 AR 430:26475, 20481.) As the lead agency under the
FIS, Reclamation approved all of the projects under the FIS and completed construction of the
Hilton Creek Cascade Chute Project in December 2005. (Rees Decl. 73.) |
2. . Crawford-Hall’s Second Petition
On December 23, 2004, Crawford-Hall filed another petition for writ of mandate against -

. COMB — which is the case currently at issue." ‘(Petition, 1,) This ﬁﬁe, she is seeking to set

! For Crawford-Hall’s third petition, shie filed suit in federal court in Decerber 2005 against the U.S, Department of
the Interior and the Burcau of Reclamation. (Crawford-Hall v. Norton, Case No. CV 05-08708 GHK [CD.Cal],)

.The federal oomplmnt and the Petition in this case were virtually identical. (CE Opp. RIN, Exb. 1 to Petition filed

12/23/04.) The same day, Crawford-Hall also filed an Application for a Temporary Restraining Order for the
cascadefchute Project on Hilion Creek. (Opp. RIN, Exh. 9.) The federal court denied Crawford-Hall’s Application

for a restraining order, and Crawford-Hall dismissed her'federal case.
RVFUB\MCUSHMAN\7302583 -4 -

RESI’ONDENT’SAI\H) REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFFPOSITION TO PE'I‘I’I'.IONERS' MOTION FOR
LEAVE TOFILE AMENDED FETTTION FOR-WRIT OF MANDATE




LAW OFFICES CF )
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
37650 UNIVERSITY AVENUE |

-+ PO, BOX 028

RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 92502

B R B REEBBEIARGEREGEGRERS

26
27
28

- --ENEN B - R L A

aside the entire FMP/BO Project and the FIR (the document which she had demanded be
prépared 111 her first Petition), including all approvals related to tﬁe implementation of the FMP
and BO. fPeﬁﬁén, 9 1; Prayer, q 1).

This lawsuit names only COMB and Real Party in Interest CCRB, not Reclamation; the
lead agency under NEPA, nor Caltrans, the only responsible agency referenced in the EIR,
Because the lawsuit does not name Reclamation, yet Petitioners® a]legations challenge
Reclamation’s 1':ole in Project approval apd Reclamation’s reliance on the EIS/EIR, COMB filed a
demurrer on May 5, 2005. (See Not. of Demurrer & Demuzrer.) In this demurrer, COMB argued
that Reclamation was a necessary and indispensable patty to this action because Reclamation will
be injured if the case goes forward Wiﬂaoﬁt.it. (Niemo. of Ps & As in Support of Demurres, 6:9-
8:15.) Petitioners opposed the motion, argning that all neccssa.ry Parties were already named in
the lawsuit, and that “the Court can grant the existing parties — Petitioners and COMB —~ complete
relief.” (Pet: Opp. to Dem. at 9:12-13.) This Court denied the demurrer, agreeing with
Petitioners that all necessary Parties were already included in the action. '

The administrative recérd for this case was certified approximately one year ago, in April
2006. (See Certif. of Admin. Rec.) As lodg;:d_ with the Court on August 30, 2006, this record
consists of eleven banker’s bo‘xes, containing 64 volumes of more than 30,000 pages of
documents supporting COMB’s decision. ‘Briefing was r;ompleted on August 30, 2006, aﬁd the
case was originally set for hearing on October 25, 2006. (See ﬁot. of Amended Hearing D.:Titﬂ;
filed 16/19/06.)- 'This hearing date was moved several times, from October 25 to December 18,
and finally to January 29, 2007., at which point it was taken off calendar because of ongoing '
settlement discussions. (Not. of Amended Hearing Date, filed 10/19/06;, Stip. to Continue
Hearing, filed 11/22/06, 1:4-5.) Nonetheless, ail briefing has been completed, and the case is
ready for heanug at any time. '

3. Caltrans PrOJect Approval Process

Two years after COMB certified its EIR but refused to approve the Highway 154 Culvert

Project, Calirans independénﬂy decided to pursue that Project as its own. (See Pet. Exh. 1, at pp.

2-5)) Acting as CEQA lead agency, Caltrans analyzed the ?Io;ect, approved it, and filed its
RVFUB\MCUSHMAN\730258.3 -5-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION I"OR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




P.O. BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA ®E502

’ LAW OFFICES OF
. BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

('-TN TN R S Y S O L R

B R B NENBEELSEREGRGERS

26
27
28

Notice of Exemption (“NOE”), relying on a Class 33 categt;rical exemption for small habitat
restoration projects. (Pet. Fxh. 1, at p- 2.) Caltrans also filed the NOE with the Santa Barbara
County clerk on December 15 , 2006; this triggered the 35-day statute of limitations for
challenging its action, which ended on J anuary 19, 2007. (Pub. Res. Code, §§ 21167(d), 21152;
Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14 [“State CEQA. Guidelines”], §§ 15062, 15112(c)(2); Pet. Exh. 1, atp.2.)
No Ghajlenge was filed within this period.

Neither COMB’s General Manager, Kathleen Rees, nor any of her subordinates ever
spoke o anyone at Caltrans r'egzi.rding Caltrans’ decision to go forward _With this Project. (Rees
Da:cl. at 76.) Similarly, neither Gary Ruggerone — Calirans® Senior Environmental Planner

monitoring the Project — nor anyone else at Caltrans called, sent documents, or otherwise -

_coritacted COMB. regarding Caltrans’ pursuit of this Project. (Rees Decl. at 175, 6.) COMB was

not named as a responsible agency or otherwise ever notified of this action, and Caltrans did not

rely on COMB’s EIR for its approval. (Reés Dedl. at 176, 7.)
Over two months after the January expiration of the statute of limitations for challenging

Caltrans® approval, Crawford-Hall is attempting to add causes of action against Caltrans that

challenge its December 15 approval.
HI. ARGUMENT

A.  Standard of Review for Requests for Leave to Amend Pleadings

Bach party has the right to amend its pleadings once, without leave of the court, within a
brief time after its original pleading is filed. (Code Civ. Proc., § 472.) Subsequent to that time;
amendment of a pleading is only permitted with leave of the court. (Code Civ. Proc., §§
473(a)(1), 576; Loserv.E.R Bacon Co. (1962) 201 Cal.App.Zd 387, 389.)

A trial court may, in its discretion, allow an amendment to a complaint pursuant to Code

' of Civil Procedure section-473 if the court determines that allowing the amendment would be “in

furtherance of jusﬁc;a.” (Code Civ. Proc., §§ 473(a)(1), 576;) While amendments are generally
liberally allowed, such liberality is not absolute; a court must use discretion based on the specific
facts of each case. (Dibbleev. Title Ins. & Trust Co. (1942) 55 Cal.App.2d 286, 295.)

There are several instances in which this liberal policy does ﬁot apply because allowing
RVPUBMCUSHMAN\730258,3 -6~

RESPONDENT*S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO FETITIONERS' MOTION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE -




P.O, BOX [OZ8

RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 2502

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

LAW QFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

v oo 1 v b W

. P T - O ~ T R R
R N 2R RBIRRBLEESSE S R RO

the amendment would not be “in furtherance of justice.” For example, it does not apply where

the amendment attempis to state “another and distinct cause of action” or attemnpts to present m

- entirely different set of facts by the amendment. (Klopstock v. Superior Court (1941) 17 Cal.2d

13,19, 20.) Similarly, it does not apply if the amendment is attempting to bring in a new party
under a different canse of écﬁon than that originally pled. (Garrisonv. Board ofDirectors (1995)
36 Cal. App:4th 1670, 1678.) Additionally, where an amendment is untimely and subject to a
demurrer for being barred by the statute of limitations, the liberal policy of amendment does not
apply. (Yee v. Mobilehome Park Rental Review Bd., (1998) 62 Cal.App.4th 1409, 1429.)
Furthermore, it only applies when no prejudice is shown to adverse pmﬁes; therefore, if any
prejudice is shown,' the liberal policy does not apply. (Huffv. Wilkins (2006) 138 Cal.App.4th
732, 746.) Under any of the above scenarios, denial of leave to amend is proper. (See, e.g., Yee,
supra, 62 Cal.App.4th at 1429; Garrison, supra, 36 éalApp.4th at 1678.)

Further, case law overwhelmingly demonstrates that com'ts should deny leave to amend in
instances where the mqtion is (1) untimeiy or (2) prejuﬁﬁﬂ to the oppoﬁent. (See, e.g., Landis v:
Superior Court (1965) 232 Cal.App.2d 548, 554; Magpali v. Farmers Group Inc. (1996) 48
Cal. App.4th 471, 487; Dibblee, supra, 55 Cal. App.2d at 294-295.) A motion is untimely If, for
example, the other party has unreasonébly delayed in adding a party. (Huff, supra, 138
Cal.App.4th at 746 .) Similarly, prcjudlce can be established by showmg the amendment would

require delaying the trial, that it would result in the loss of critical evidence, or that the
amendment would add to the costs of preparation or increase the burden of discovery. (Magpali,
supra, 48 Cal.App.4th at 486—4}88.) '

Heré, the Motion ié untimely, is highly prejudicial to the Respondent and Real Party in
Interest, and is barred by the statute of limitations. Accordingly, the liberal policy of allowing
amendment does not apply, and allowing the amendment would not serve the interests of justice.
Therefore, Petitioners® Motion should be denied in 1ts entirety.

B. Petitioners’ Motmn Is Untimely ‘

A motion to amend is untimely where the moving party has unreasonably delayed in

bringing the motion or in adding a proposed new party. (Huff, supra, 13 Cal.App.4th at 746.)
RVFUB\MCUSHMAI\7302583 -

RESPONDENT?S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO PE’ITIIONERS MOTION FOR
IBAVETOF]I.EANIENDEDPE‘ITHONFORWRIT OF MANDATE -




R T - Y - 7 T T

5B BB

P.0, BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 52502

- E.AW QFFICES OF
[y
o

BEST BEST & KRIEGER U F

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

e O N~
B N R R RBBRBEE ®L a b

Additionally, 3 motion may be untimely where it will significantly delay the healing.. (See
'Mﬁgﬁali, supra, 48 Cal.App.4ih at 486-488.)‘ The court should consider negative eifect of the
_belated amendment on the adverse party in determ:?njng whether allowing the amendment isin

furtherance of justice. (Ibid.; Roemer v. Retail Credit Co. (1975) 44 Cal. App.3d 926, 940)

_ 1. . The Statmte Of Limitations Baljs Crawford-Hall’s New Causes Of

Action -

_ The general rule of permissive amendments does not apply when the proposed addition
would be barred b'j the statute of limitations if brought in a separate action. (See Kerr-McGee
Chemical Corp. v. Superior Court (1984) 160 Cal:App.Sd 594, 598-599.) Leave to amend is .'
properly denied when an a::ﬁendment would be futile because it is legalty barred. (Yee, supra, 62

" Cal App.4th at 1429.) “Generally, leave to amend must be liberally granted [citation] provided
there is no statute of limitations concem, nor any prejudice to the opposing party.? (Solit v.
Tokai Bank (i999) 68 Cal. App. 4th 1435, 1448 (emphasis added).) Instead, Section 473
subdivision (a) is not available to add a new party after the statute of limitations has run; its

purpose is instead to correct minor mistakes, such as to substitute a.party’s real name for a
misspelled name used in the pleadings, (Kerr-McGee, supra, 160 Cal.App.3d at 598-599.) Thus,
the general rule is a motion to amend should be denied if the added claims are brought outside the
statute of ]jm_itaﬁops.

‘When zn amended complaint raises issues that would be barred by the statnte of
limitations if filed as a part of a new lawsuit, the amended complaint M “relate back” to the
original complaint. (Foxborough v. Van Aita (1994) 26 Cal. App.4th 217, 230.) “An amended

complaint relates back to the original complaint when it (1) is based on the same general set of

2 In the furtherance of justice, 2 court may allow a party to amend a pleading 10 add the name of another party, even if
it would otherwise be barred by the siatate of limitations. (Garrison, supra, 36 Cal. App.4th at 1677.) However,
courts should only grant such a8 motion “when recovery mder an amiended complaint 15 sought on the same basic set
of facts as the original pleading.” (Id. at 1678 (emphesis added); see also Hobson v. Raychem Corp. (1999) 73 '
Cal.App.Ath 614, 626.) In addition, the amended complaint must “restate[] the identical cause of action.” (Garrison,
supra, 36 Cal.App.4th at 1678 (emphasis added).) If these two conditions are not met, granting such 2 motion would
be highly prejudicia! to opposing parties and would not forther the inferests of justice. (Ibid.) Because Petitioners”

" new allegations involve actions that took place more than two years after the action it is challenging in this lawsuit,
and because thelr amended complaint idestifies four now causes of action, these conditions are not me,t here, and

Petitioners’ Motion should be denied.
RVPUBWMCUSHMANY730258.3 -8-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTERESI’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ M.O’IION FOR
. LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




F.0O. BOX (028

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 82502

LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

Y O T N7 B " TU R N T

RN R RRBRERBEESEGLGERBRERS

- facts as the original, (2) seeks relief for the same injuries, and (3) refers to the same incident.”

(Ibid.(emphasis added),) An amended pleading cannot “relate back™ if it refers to a different
incident. (Zbid.) If the proposed amendment does not “relate back,” and it is otherwise time
barred by the statute of limitations, it is proper for a court to deny leave to amend. (7d. at 230-

231.) Furthermore, “an amended complaint that adds a new defendant does not relate back to the

date of filing the original complaint, and the statute of limitations is applied as of the date the
amended-complaint is filed, not the date the otiginal complaint is filed.” (Woo v. Superior Court
(1599) 75 Cal.AppAth 169, 176 (emphasis added); Warren v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Ry.
Co. (1971) 19 Cal.App.3d 24, 39.y ﬁn‘a]ly, amendments naming public entities cannot relate '
back to the original complaint. (Chase v. State (1977) 67 Cal:App.3d 808, 812-813) |
a.  The Statate Of Limitations Bars Challenging COMB’s
Approval

COMB certified the EIR and approved all but two of the projects analyzed in it more than
two years ago. (Pefition, T 57; 45 AR 425:20416; Rees Decl, 13.) On November 24, 2004,
COMB filed and posted a Notice of Determination, which triggered the 30-day statute of
limitations for challenging this approval. (Pub. Res. Code, §'2.1152(a), (c), 45 AR 430:20475,
20481.) ‘The statute of limitations for a challenge to this approval ran on December 24, 2004.
(Pub. Res. Code, § 21167.) While Crawford-Hall did file a challenge against COMB prior to Dec
24th, she missed her opportunity to sue Caltrans under this approval by more than fwo years.

Therefore, Crawford-Hall’s untimely atterpt to add Caltrans at this late date should be denied. In
addition, under the cases cited above, Petitioners” ne'w charges cannot “relate back” becanse
Petitioners admit that their praposed amendment involves a different incident and a different

public entity. (Motion, 6:15-7:16.) Petiﬁone.ts’ claims are barred by the statute of limitations, -

The ;miy exception is if a substitution is made ender Code of Civil Procedure section 474 of a new defendant in

‘place of a fictitious Doe defondant named in the original complaint as to whom the same cause of action was stuted in

the original complaiat. (Woo, supra, 75 Cal.App.4th at 176.) However, if the petitioner was not “genminely igrorant
of Defendant’s identity” when it filed its original complaint, then “a new defendant may not be added afier the statute
of limitations has expired even if the new defendant cannot establish-prejudice resnlting from the delay.” (/d. at 177
(emphasis added).) Hore, Crawford-Hall was fully aware Caltrans was sted as a responsible agency in the FIR and
thus cannot claim she was ignorant of its identity or involvement with the Project. (See, e.g., Ps & As in Supp. of

Motion 1:15-17.)
RVPUBYMCUSHMAIN730258.3 -0.

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTERESI’S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS' MOTION FOR.
i LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PEITTION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




|

PO, BOX [O28

_ LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
RIVERSIDE, GALIFORNIA B2502

3760 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

t

V- SN+ B R = R V) B S TR S

T T
BRNREBEESELGRERE G R R S

25
26
27
28

and it would be an abuse of discretion for the Court to grant their Motion.
b. The Statate Of Limitatiuns Bars Any Challenge To Caltrans’
Approval Under CEQA - . -

O_f its own'voﬁﬁon, and without any involvement from COMB, Caltrans analyzed and
decided to approve a project to modify the fish passage barrier in Hilton Creek under a bridge on
Highway 154. (See Pet. Exh. 1 at pp. 2-5; Rees Decl. 1 6.) Caltrans filed 2 NOE and had it
publicly posted on December 15, 2006. (Pet. Exh. 1,‘at p. 2.) The thirty-five day statute of
limitations for bringing a legal challenge to this approval thus expired on January 19, 2007. (Pub.
Res. Codé, § 21167(d).) Courts strictly interpret and apply the statute of limitations i.md'er CEQA.
(See, e.g., Lee v. Lost Hills Water Dist. (1978) 78 Cal.App.3d 630, 634.)

Crawford-Hall failed to file suit against Caltrans during this period.* Because she would
be barred frc;‘m bringing sﬁch a suit deectl'y due to the statute of limitations, Cra%;v_ford-Ha]l is
attempting to sneak this challenge into her existing case against COMB and improperly join these

| entirely unrelated causes of action.” Because bringing a direct suit would be untimely, it is also

untimely to amend the petition to add these unrelated facts and barred canses of action.

* In an npparent attempt to excuse the untimeliness of their claims, Petitioners argue that Caltrans’ NOE was
ineffective because Calirans never “approved” the Project. (Ps & As in Supp, of Motion at 7:6-10.) What Petitioners
igmore, however, is that CEQA does not require a “formsal” approval before the statute of limitations begins to rum.
Indeed, CEQA makes clear an “approval” is “the decision by a public agency which commits the agency to-a definite
course of action in segard to & project . . . . The exact date of approval of any project is a matter determined by each
public agency according to jts rules, repulations, and ordinances.” (State CEQA Guidelines, § 15352(a) [emphases
added].) Hero, Caltrans “committed” itself to the Highway 154 Culvert Project and filed a NOB declaring this
commitment. Fuorther, and as Petitioners explained nnder cath, this process was “consistent with Caltrans’ practice”
for approving projects. (Owsowitz Dedl. 3:1.) Additionally, CEQA provides that NOEs may be filed “fwlhena
public agency decides that a project is exempt from CEQA and the public agency approves or determines to carry out
the project.” (State CEQA Guidelines, § 15062.) Accordingly, Caltrans’ NOE was propezly filed, in accordance
with its own practice and policies, once it committed ifself to carrying out the Highway 154 Culvert Project. Finally,
and regardless of the form Caltrans wsed to “approve” its Project, CEQA’s plain langnage mukes it clear that, any
action challenging a NOE “shall be cornmenced within 35 days from the date of the filing by the public agency . . . of
the [NOE].” (Pub. Res. Cods, § 21167(d).) Here, Caltrans’ NOE was filed on December 15, 2006; the statute of
limitations ran on January 19, 2007; and Petitioners failed to bring their action against Caltrans within that period,

5 1t is noteworthy that not all of Petitioners’ amended claims are based on CEQA. Petitioners’ third and fonrth
amonded causes of action assert that Caltrans violated Petitioners” federal and state dus process rights by providing
inadequate notice of Caltrans’ issuanee of a Notice of Ezemption for the Fighway 154 Culvert Project. (See Fimst '

. Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate & Complaint for Declaratory Relief (35:17-38:12.) These causes of action,

however, are similarly barred by CEQA's strict, 35-day statute of limitations. (Lee, supra, 78 Cul.App.3d at 635
[“Appellants argue, howover, that due process requires that they be given more or better notics than that prescribed
by [CEQA’s] statuts. 'We do not agree.”]; Sagaser v. McCarthy (1986) 176 Cal.App.3d 288, 299 [“The rights
derived from the envirormental quality act are not of constitutional dimension and the Logislatare constitutionally
may eliminate any of its requirements.”].) ‘
RVEUB\MCUSEMAN\730258.3 -10-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST'S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETTTIONERS’ MOTION FOR
LEAVE TOFILE AMENDED PETITION YOR WRIT OF MANDATE




P.0. BOX 1028

LAW QFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 82502

O B ~I o W B W R

R B RERBGEELEREGERELGE R D

26

27

. Therefore, in the interests of justice, the Court should deny this Motion to Amend.

2. Briefing Has Been éomplete For Months
Once all préliminary work has been completed and the parﬁeé are ready for trial, itistoo -
late to significantly amend a complaint, and any m_otion to amend is untimely. (Marvinv. Maﬁiin
(1976) 18 Cal.3d 660, 667 [leave denied becanse amendment offered after all preparations for
trial were complete, and granting the amendment would entail continvance and resulting

inconvenience and expense to defendant].) Here, Petitioners’ motion is untimely because all

‘briefing has been complete since August 2006, and significantly amending the Petition will result

ina substaﬁtial delay of the hearing. (Ses, e.g., Pet. Reply, filed 8/30/06; Magpali, supra, 48

Cal App.4th at 486-488) Here, the case is not only ready for hearing, but was originally
scheﬁulegi for hearing almost six months ago. (See Not. of Amen&. Hearing Date & Cont’d MSC,
filed 10/19/96.) Tf Petitioners are allowed to add two new paxties and four niew causes of action,
entirely new briefing will need tl:.i be d:aftedto address all of the new issues and facts, which will
cause signiﬁcant‘.delay before the case can be heard on the merits.

Besides the need for additional briefing, the administrative record would need tobe

' gignificantly supplemented. As discussed above, the administrative record is already sixtj-four

volumes — more than 30,000 pages —long. It took more than a year to prepare and certify the
administrative recorcl in this case. (Cf. Not. of Elec. to Pre.p:irq AR, filed 12/23/04, & Cest. of
AR, filed 4/10/06.) Because an administrative record must contain all of the documents relied
upon by the lead agency in aﬁproving the projeqt, an entirely new record — consisting of all
documents relied upon by Caltrans for its approval of the Highway 154 Culvert ,Projectmwﬂl.
need to be assembled and reviewed. (See, €.g., Pub. Kes. Code, § 21167.6(e); Protect Our Waters
v. County of Merced (2003) 110 Cal.App.4th 362, 365, 3;72-373.) |

Further, the new parties and new causes of action are wholly unrelated to COMB and the

.eﬁsﬁng caunse of action. COMB did not approve and now has no connection to the Highway 154

Culvert Project, while Caltrans has established itself as the lead agency on the Highway 154
Culvert Project. As lead agency, it will be Caltrans’, and not CbMB’s duty to specify the

miaterial fhat constitutes the record of proceedings. (Pub Res. Code, §§ 21081.6,21082.2; State
RVPUB\MCUSHMAN7302583 -11-

RESPONDENT’ S AND REAL PABRTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TD I'EITI‘IOHERS’ MOTION FDR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FORWRIT OF MANDATE




P.0. BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, CAUIFURNIA SE502

. LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLF -

3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

Y T~ S 7 N U 7t B L B S

. ’ . . - =
RN R B RRBREEREEISLEBEERSB

CEQA Gﬁide]jnes, §§ 15074(b), 15091(3).) Should the Motion be granted, the current record,
which is bzised on a 2004 approval by COMB and not a 2006 approval by Caltrans, will have to
be supplemented with the Calirans’ administrative record, Because all of the new facts alleged by
Petitioners occurred after the current record was certified, COMB may be required to augment its
own record, and COMB will certainly have to review all of the documents Caltrans considered in
approving its Project. The time it will take to locate all of these documents, review thcm, prepae
the record, and then certify it will cause considerable further delay and cost.

For these reasons, Petitioners’ Motion is untimely. Allowing Petitioners to significantly

" amend their Petition at this late date would not be in the interests of justice. Therefore, the Couﬁ

should exercise its discretion to deny this belated Motion.
3. Petitioners Have Continvally Insisted That COMB Is The Only
Respondent That Should Be Included In This Case
Caltrans was the sole responsible agency idéﬁﬁﬁed in the.FMP/Bd EIR/EIS, and,
regarding COMB’s approvals, could have been includéﬁ from the beginning of the lawsuit if
Pe_ﬁﬁoneré wished to challenge Caltrans® part in the EIR/EIS approval process or its involvement
with any portion of the Highway 154 Culvert Project. (See Pet. Surreply in Opp. to Respondents
Demuzrrer 2:11-12 [conc;eding that “responsible ‘agencies h;lve “an interest in the proceeding™].)
In Petitioners® Memorandum of Points and Authorities in Opposition to ERespundents’ Demurrer,
they admitted that all Parties needed in the lawsuit were ahcadj in the lawsuit “becanse the Court
can grant the existing parties — Petitioners and COMB — complete relief” (Opp. to Dem. at 9:12-
13.) According to Petltloners, “the sole issue is whether COMB violated CEQA.” (d. at 9:16-
17; see also 12:16-17 [“this hhéatmu is hmltcd to the narrow issue of whether COMB violated
CEQA™]; 14:22-23 [“the only obligations at issue are those of COMB under CEQA? ’]; Opp. to
Demurrer, 1:23-24 [Petiﬁoi:ers assert their éhallenge is to “COMB?’s and only COMB’s — failure

to comply'with ététe iaw”].) - Caltrans’ combletal_y sepatate project involving an unrelated

approv.al has nothing to do with this “narrow issue.”

Petitioners earlier admitted Caltrans was not needed in this case. Years later, théy are now

atiempting to change their tactics by challenging Caltrans* approval, which the CEQA statute of
RVPUB\MCUSHMAN\730258.3 -12 -

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY ]N INTEREST'S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR.
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE -




P.O. BOX 1028

* LAW OFFICES OF
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLF
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 92502

v o0~ &N u R WL b=

R RN RRBBEIERGEREGBRE RS

25
26
27

.28

limitation clearly bars. “Where a party assumes a certain position in a legat proceediﬁg, and
succeeds in maintaining that position, he may not thereafter, simply because his interests have
chagged, assume a contrary position, espécially if it be to the prejudice of the [other] party.”
(People v. Torch Energy Servs., Inc. (2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 181, 189.) The Court should not
reward Petitioners’ attcmi)t to contradict their prior arguments and assert an untimely‘v lawsuit
against Caltrans. As such, their Motion should be denied.

C.  .Petitioners’ Motion Is Highly Prejudicial

1. Legal Requirements For Prejndice

Amendx;:ents should only be allowed when no prejudice is shown to adverse parties.
(Huff, szq_ira, 138 Cal.App.4th at 746.) Prejudicq is present, however, where an amendment will
result in delay of the trial or will greatly add to the costs and burden of preparaﬁon.for the trial.
(Magpali, supra, 4é Cal.App.4th at 486-488.) Furthermore, an, ameﬁdméﬁt that states “another
and distinct cause of action” late in the case is likely to prejudice the opposing party, because a
respondent “should not be reqnired to answer a wholly different legal obligation from that
originally stated.” .(Klopstock, supra, 17 Cal.2d at 20.) Prejudice is also present where an
aﬁcndment “state[s] facts which give riss to a wholly distinct and different legal obligation.”
(Ibid.) Adding anew cause of action that “change(s] the tenor and complexity of the complaint

from its original focus” late in the litigation process is likewise highly prejudicial to the opposing .

party. (SesMagpali, supra, 48 Cal.App.4th at 487.) Tn addition, prejudice can be demonstrated
merely by showing the amendment will require the opposing party to incur significant additional
legal fees. (Hulsey v. Ruehler (1990) 218 Cal.App.3d 1150, 1159.)

The amendments propounded by Petitioners state facts entirely unrelated to the facts iﬁ its
original Petition and would make the ca{se significantly more complex. The Amendment seeks to
challenge a different entity regarding a different approval and inv;nlviug .ﬂ different CEQA action.
Accordingly, these new facts give rise to “wholly distinct and different legal obligations[s].” In
addition, these new facts and allegations also mgm;ﬁcanﬂy “change the tenor and complexify of
the complain ? and would requiré Respondents to answer a “wholly different legal obligation”

than that which has already been extensively briefed. Showmg a single one of these condmous is [

RVPUBMCUSHMAN\730258.3 -13-

RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS' MOTION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRI'].‘ OF MANDATE




BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
. PO, BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 52508

LAaW GFFICES OF

O o =3 o Wt B L b

' . T T =
%Q_Rﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgmmqmmpmﬁuc

sufficient to establish prejudice a;gajnst the oppos-iug party. Not one but all of these sitnations
apply in the present case. ﬁm, Petitioners’ Motion should be denied.

2. Respondents Would Be Highly Prejudic_ed By The Added Costs And -

Deiay If This Mdtion Were Granted
Petitioners claim without' support that ‘fCOMB will not be prejudiced by Petitioners [sic]

obtaining leave to amend” despite the significant added delay, new briefing burden, and attenﬂant
costs of reviewing anew the supplemented administrative recx;rd. (Motion 9:21 .) Petitioners’
assertion is patently false. As discussed above, adding two new parties and four new causes of
action at thls late point in the case will significantly prejudice COMB in several ways, First, it
will result in a considemble‘ delay in the case being heard on the merits. The administrative
record took more than a year to prepare and certify, and the lqﬁqﬁng tock several monﬁ. (Ct.

"Not. of Blec. to Prepare AR, filed 12/23/04 & Cert. of AR, filed 4/10/06.) It is therefore likely -

that all of the additional work that W(:'ﬂ.ﬂd be required if this substantial amendment were granted
would also be very time consuming. This added delay alone is sufﬁcienﬂy' prejudicial to support
the denial of Petitioners’ Motion. (Marvin, supra, 18 Cal.3d at 667.) In addition to the prejﬁdice

. of extensive delay, this amendment would-also be prejudicial because it would add enormous new

costs of reviewing, and possibly preparing, the supplemented administrative record and entirely
re-briefing the case. Prejudice includes the fnenrring of additional legal fees. (Hulsey, supra, 218
Cal.App.3d at 1159.) The additional legal fees that will be incusred to respond to a quadrupled

number of causes of action will be substanial.

In fact, Petitioners’ unsupported statement “COMB may, but will not be ob]igateci to

participate in additional briefing on the claims against Caltrans” is flatly false, Failing to file

. papers or answer charges could constitute legal malpractice. (See, e.g., Munoz v. Davis (1983) -

141 Cal.App.3d 420, 423 (attomey négligent for failing to file within statutory period),) Further,
“Jo]nce filed, an amended pleading making substantive chang'es supersedes the original .. ..
therefore, a new round of pleadings is required.” (Weil & Brown, Cal. Practice Guide: Civ. Proc.
Before Trial (Rﬁtter Group 2006) 1 6:688, p. 6-171.) Addinga siﬁgle new cause of action based

on a legal theory different than that originally pled constifotes a substantive change. (Fordv.
RVPUB\MCUSHMANV730258.3 -14-

RESPOPE)ENT'S AND BEEAL PARTY IN INTEREST*S JOINT OFFOSITION TO PEITI'IOI‘IERS’ MO'E[ON FOR
LEAVE TOFOLE AMEN'DED PEITIION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE K




;. P.O.BOX jo&s

L.AW OFFICES OF
. BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSHTY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 22502

- TR S - N T R R T S N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17 -

18
19
20
21
22
23

26

27

" all of the new briefing, it could still have to pay for Pefitioners’ costs and attorney’s fees if

Superior Court (1973) 34 Cal.App.3d 338, 343.) Under‘ this standard, adding four new causes of
action and cc.inous new facts undeniably qualiﬁes as “substantive changes.” The encrmous cost
of legal fees incurred in drafting anew, — or at the very least substantially supplementing — all
})ﬁsﬁng required in.a complex case such as this will be highly prejudiéial to COMB and the
public interests it represents.

Moreover, the fact Petitioners® prayer for relief requests costs and attorneys’ fees from

COMB shows that even if COMB failed to respond to any of the new allegations and defaulted on

Petitioners were to prevail. (First Amd. Pet. at 43:15.) Therefore, Petitioners’ additional cost
burden could later become Respondent’s burden; this added cost alone prejudices Respondent.®
Accordingly, this Court should deny Petitioners’ Motion to Amend.

IV, . CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, COMB and CCRB pray that the Court deny Petitioners’
Motion to Amend their Petition for Wit of Mandate and Complaint. ' |

Dated: April 10, 2007 - BEST BEST & HIEGER 11p

o (e Ot Chutltte

REGORY K. WILKINSON

MICHELLE OUELLETTE
CHARITY B. SCHILLER '
Attorneys for Respondent and Rcal Party in
Interest CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD and
CACHUMA CONSERVATION

" RELEASE BOARD

6 1f the Court pcm:nts the amendment, the interests of justice Tequirs that the prejudice to COMB be ameliorated.
(Fuller v. Visia Del Arrayo Hotel (1941) 42 Cel.App.2d 400, 404 .} For example, if the prejadice is increased costs
and fees, a conrt may require the amending party to pay all costs and fees incurred in responding to the amended
claims. (Ibid.) Here, however, such a measure wonld ot eliminate the projudicial delay Petitioners’ amendment

wonld cause, nor the waste of time incurred from adding allegations barred by the statute of limitations,
RVPUB\MCUSHMAMN730258.3 -15-

RESPDNDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT OFPOSITION TO PETITIONERS' MO'I'ION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




P.0. BOX 1028

LAW OFFICES OF
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 82502

|

. BEST BEST & KRIEGER ELP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, SUMTE 400

RERBNREBERSEGEREEBRRS

26
27
28

© ® N L A W N

PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service I was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. My
business address is Best Best & Krieger LLP, 3750 University Avenue, Suite 400, P.O. Box.|.
1028, Riverside, California 92502. OnApnl 10, 2007, I served the fo]lowmg documant(s)

RESPONDENT’S. AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT
OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE
AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE

By United States mail. I enclosed the documents in & sealed envelope or package
addressed to the persons at the addresses listed below (specify one):

|___| Deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with
the postage fully prepaid.

|:| Placed the envelope for collection and mailing, following our ordinary
business practices. I am readily familiar with this business's practice for
collecting and processing correspondence for mailing. On the same day that
correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the
ordinary course of business with the United States Postal Service, n a
sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid. ' ’

I am a resident or employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The
envelope or package was placed in the mail at Riverside, Califomia.

Izl By overnight delivery. I enclosed the documenis in an envelope or package
provided by an overnight delivery carrier and addressed to the pérsons at the
addresses listed below. I placed the envelope or package for collection and
overnight delivery at an office or a regularly utilized drop box of the ovemight

delivery carrier.
Andrew B, Sabey Richard Brenneman
Cox, Castle & Nicholson LLP Chermn & Brenneman
555 Montgomery Street, Ste. 1500 625 B. Chapel Street
San Francisco, CA 94111 Santa Maria, CA 93454

I declare under penalty of per_]ury under the laws of the State of California that the
above is true and correct. :

Executed on April 10, 2007, at Riverside, California.

RVPUB\MCUSHMAM\730258.3

PROOF OF SERVICE






g
cER
a
sheas
NuroE
EE w2
HLE
sh2ay
ﬁEgﬂ.Q
=

O 00 ~ & th A W L km

T < T
b 9 h G R B R E S

1 NN
B 8 R LR B &8RS

-
o

GREGORY K. WILKINSON, Bar No. 054809 EXEMPT FROM FILING FEE AS PER
MICHELLE OUELLETTE, Bar No. 145191 GOVERNMENT CODE § 6103
CHARITY B. SCHILLER, Bar No. 234291 -

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

3750 University Avenue

P.O.Box 1028

Riverside, California 92502

Telephone: (951) 686-1450

Telecopier: (951) 686-3083

Attorneys for Respondent and Real Party in Interest
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD and CACHUMA CONSERVATION
RELEASE BOARD

"~ SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
NANCY CRAWFORD- an Case No, 1171135 N
individunal, and SAN LUCASRANCH, .| Hon. Judge: Timothy J. Staffel
INC., a California corporation, : ‘
: DECLARATION OF KATHLEEN A. REES
Petitioners, IN SUPPORT OF RESPONDENT’S AND
: REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT
v. OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE
- CACHUMA OPERATION AND 1 AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF
MAINTENANCE BOARD, .\ MANDATE -
and DOES 1-20, ‘
Date:  April 25, 2007
Respondents. ) Time: 8:30 am,
" Dept: SM1 .
[Respondent’s and Real Party In Interest’s Joint
_ Opposition To Petitioners’ Motion For Leave To
File Amended Petition For Writ Of Mandate filed
concurrently herewith]
CACHUMA CONSERVATION
RELEASE BOARD, and DOES 21-50, .
Real Parties in Interest.
RVFUB\CSCHILLER\730267.1

DECI. OF E. REES IN SUPPORT OF RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST'S JOINT OFPOSITION
* TOPETITIONERS MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




L AW OFFICES OF .
& KRIEGER LLP
UNIVERSITY AVENUE
P.0. BOX 1028

BEST BEST
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 52502

3740

=2

W o =1 o = W

10
1t
12
13
14

15.

16
17
18
19

- 20

21
22
23

24 |

25
26
27
28

DECLARATION OF KATHLEEN A. REES

I am the General Manager of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (*COMB"), |
which is a Joint Powers Agency comprised of the City of Santa Barbara, Goleta Water
sttnct; Montecito Water Disivict; Carpmtena Valley Waier District (*South Coast
Member Agencies”); and the Santa Ynez ‘River Watar Conservation Disttiet -
Improvement District No. 1. I am also Manager of the Cacliuna Conservation Relesse
Board (“CCRB“), a Joint Powers Agancy comprised of the Sowth Coast Mambar
Aganmes. T have personal knowledge of the following facts and, if nalled npon, could '
cnmpetan_ﬂy testify thereto.

I have worked for COMB and CORB for 14 years, and based on my years of service and
posiion as Genoral Manager, have pactioular knowledge of COMB and am famnilisr with |
its prachces and policies. Ieam spaclﬁcally farniliar with COMB’s approvals and actions .
regarding the preparation of the 2004— Final Emonmental Tmpact RepurtlElmmnmantal
Impact Statement (“Final EIR/EIST) for the projects included in the Lower Santa Ynez

River Fish Menagement Plan and Cachuraa Project Biological Opinion (“FMP/BO™),

CDMB ceriified the Final EIR unNovember 22, 2004, and approved all of ﬂ:ur. FMP/BO

pro_]ec:ts described in it, except for the Hilton Creek Cascade Chute Project and the Hi]ton

Creek Highway 154 Culvarl: Project (“Erujent”) COMB has never approved thf.'. Hilten

Creek Highway 154 Culvart Pm_]act and has no plans to approve it in the firture,

The U.S. Burean of Reclamation (“Reclemation”) issied & Record of Decision for the |

Final IS in October 2004, thereby approving all FMP/BO projects in the EIS, including

RVFUB\MCUSHMANVamS2. 1’ 1=

DECLARATION OF KATE IEES ~



[EGERLLF
UNIVERSITY AVENLE

CES OF
P.0. BOX 1028

LAW OFF
BEST BEST & KR

- gad

RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 82502

o B0~ oy B W b e

ok [ et l—-l}-i Loyt =i ped |
=] =] =¥ UI-P-DJ “had -t oo |

. ‘ . .
B EyEBRERBERRES

. At mo time after COMB certified the 2004 Final EIR, including during settlement |

" Highvay 154 Culvert Project. No emils, documents, leiters, telephone calls, or ather

decision. Neither I nor any of my subordinates ever encouraged Caltrans to go forward

with this Project on its own, or consulted with Calirans regarding its use of an exemption,

p—t
e

RVFUB\WMCUSHMAMNI730252. . -2-

the Hilion Creek Cascade Clmte and Hiphway 154 Culvert projects. Reclamation

completed construction of the Hilton Creek Cascade Clnrte Project in beuamber 2005.

Sometime during .ﬂae summer 2005, I informed Gary Ruégarone at Calirans by telephoﬁa
that COMB had certified the Final EIR for CEQA adequacy for all projects in the
FMP.;BO, including the I'-Iiglrwa:y 154 Culvert Project, but had withheld approval of the
Hilton Creek Cascade Chute and Highway 154 Culvert projects. 1 did not stete that the | -

Highway 154 Culvert ijeét was no longer part of the EIR.

negotiations with Crawford-Fall/San Lucas Rench, did I or any of my subordinates speak

with amysne at Calirans regerding Calirans® decision to appiove and undertake the

commumications were exchanged between COMB and Caltrens regarding- Calirens’

under the California Environmental Quality Act.

I had n_u. prior knowledge that Calivans approved tha.Prnjec;: and filed & Notice of
Exeniption. 1 was informed of Cali‘.;'ans’ action by C OMB’S attomey,. Best, Best &
Kriager,_;Jn February 12, 2007, who had received the infonna:ﬁqn from 1ega1 counsel fnr
Nency Crawford-Hall and Sen Luces Ranch. To date, COMB has not been formally

notified of Caltrans® action.

DECLARATION OF KATE REES



UNIVERSITY AVENUE
. P.O.BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE, DALIFORNIA 82503

LAW CFFICES OF

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

3750

3]

HEY=~ TR - RN T ~ S ', S N P

10
11
12

- 13

14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Caﬁfomig that the
féregoiﬁg is true and cmfreci; and that this declaration was executed on April 9, 2007, in Santa

Barbara, California. . '

Py

KATHLEEN A. REES

nvpunwcuammmi_si -3-

DECLARATION OF KATE REES



P.0. BOX 1028

LAW OFFICES OF
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 2502

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
3750 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, SUTE 400

w oo =1 ey thh e W

R B RBRBEELAELESLEES

26

27 |

28

PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service I was over 18 years of age and not a party to-this action. My
business address is Best Best & Krieger LLP, 3750 University Avenue, Suite 400, P.O. Box
1028, Riverside, California 92502. On-Aprit 10, 2007, I served the following document(s):

DECLARATION OF KATHLEEN A. REES IN SUPPORT OF
RESPONDENT’S AND REAL PARTY IN INTEREST’S JOINT -
OPPOSITION TO PETITIONERS’ MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE
AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE

By United States mail. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed-to the persons at the addresses listed below (specify one):”

D Deposited the sealed envelope with the Unitéd States Postal Service, with
the postage fully prepaid. ‘

[ ] Placed the envelope for collection and mailing, following our ordinary
business practices. I am readily familiar with this business's practice for
collecting and processing correspondence for mailing, On the same day that
correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the
ordinary cowse of business with the United States Postal Service, in a
sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid.

I am a resident or employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The
envelope or package was placed in the mail at Riverside, California.

B By overnight delivery. I enclosed the documents in an envelope .or package
‘ provided by an ovemight delivery carrier and addressed to the persons at,the
addresses listed below. I placed the envelope or package for collection and
overnight delivery. at an office or a regularly utilized drop box of the ovemight

delivery carrier.
.Andrew B. Sabey Richard Brenneman
Cozx, Castle & Nicholson LIP . Chem & Brenneman
555 Montgomery Street, Ste. 1500 625 E. Chapel Street -
San Francisca, CA. 94111 Santa Maria, CA 93454

1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws 6f the State of California that the '
above is true and correct. )

Executed on April 10, 2007, at Riverside, Califdmia.

(0T

Terr? Rae Lynch

RVPUB\CSCHILYERVT30267.1

PROOF OF SERVICE






AW R

M B -1 Ch Lh

10
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

LaW OFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &
NICHOLSON LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

COX, CASTLE & NICEQOLSON LLP
ANDREW B. SABEY (STATE BAR NO. 160416)
SARAH E. OWSOWITZ (STATE BAR NO. 202783)

Corporation,

R. CHAD HALES (STATE BAR NO. 217488)
555 Montgomery Street

Fifteenth Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111-2585

Telephone: (415) 392-4200

Facsimile: (415) 392-4250

Attorneys for Petitioners
NANCY CRAWFQORD-HALL and
SAN LUCAS RANCH

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA.

NANCY CRAWFORD-HALL, an individual, and
SAN LUCAS RANCH, INC,, a California

Petitioners,
VS.

CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD; DOES 1-20;
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION; WILL KEMPTON,
Director, California Department of
Transportation; and DOES 51-70,

Respondents.

CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE
BOARD, and DOES 21-50,

Real Parties in Interest

S430009R136v6

CASENO. 1171135

UNLIMITED JURISDICTION ' )

REPLY IN SUPPORT OF PETITIONERS’
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST
AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF
MANDATE AND COMPLAINT FOR
DECLARATORY RELIEF

Date: April 25, 2007

Time: 8:30 am.

Dep’t: SM1

Judge: Honorable Timothy I. Staffel

REPLY SO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT




TABLE OF CONTENTS

(L]
o
0
©

A. Petitioners Have Demonstrated that They Are Entitled to Amend Their
Petition to Add Claims Against Caltrans.........cccovcevrvrsiccresie s 2

Petitioners’ Claims Against Calirans Are Not Subject to Demurrer. .....ovvvcineeineiannnne 4

COMB Has Failed to Demonstrate That It Will Be Prejudiced If
Petitioners Are Given Leave to AMEnd.......ccccveereecrerencvmecrerncsenrceesseersessersssmsrassssnsns 7

TEL  CONCLUSION oot e oo e eseee e 10

L= T - B > T ¥ I - N ¥

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

LAW QFFICES OF

- COX,CASTLE& 4
NICHOLSON LLp 21300\IBI36v6 L

SAN FRANCISCO REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



= R - < N = Y L

[V T % TR G N . S N R % B % e e e i i o e
P T &~ I A e = N Y =~ B - - RS N = WV SR - S VLA e )

28

LAW OQFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &
NICHOLSON LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

Pige

Cases
Calvert v. County of Yuba,

145 Cal. App. Hth 613, 621 (2006)...ccccieaveerrnirrierersreseisieersremsserssssssassmssssassasssasessnsssstassssssssasmsssassans 5
Carrasco v. Craft,

164 Cal. App. 3d 796, B10 (1985) mccerccererccniericrenreens i iseiaes s ssssssissssssssserssnsssemtsssnsssssssasesssasasssnses 8
County of Amador v. El Doradoe County Water Agency,

76 Cal. App. 4th 931, 962-65 (1999)....ccricreccerenercerrresestessisissisissesesissrssssssmrrssssssensnsesrsssssatassssrases 5

Ford v, Superior Ct.,
34 Cal. App. 3d 338, 343 (1973) c sttt ce et ss et e s e bt b s s s b e s e O

Fuller v, Vista Del Arroyo Hotel,
42 Cal. App. 2d 400, 404 (1941) ...ttt s s msa s e et er ars e e n e en 8

Garrison v. Bd. of Directors,
36 Cal. App. 4th 1670, 1678 (1995) .ecivriricerercecrermecessesiene st ssses s ssassssesssssssssssssss tmsmssnssssossnens &

Huff v. Wilkins,

138 Cal. App. 4th 732, 746 (2006).....cevricrrcrimeiesiissisestts st mssrenssssnssssrsssssans s ssserasasasessbasesnesssns 8
Hulsey v. Koehler, p
218 Cal. App. 3d 1150, 1159 (1990) ..rrciicciirimriiniminieninniisr st e et s s ae s saemssssneseans 8

Independent Roofing Contractors of California Unilateral Apprenticeship Committee
v. California Apprenticeship Council,

114 Cal. App. 4th 1330, 1341 (2004)...cocoiicicrmiririe bt rrsis s sssss s ssssss s ssssms s st esassesnas s sass 4
Klopstock v. Superior Ct.,

17 Cal2d 13, 21-22 (1941 curececeecicreecrmeer s enecen e e encs e ssatean s tea s s s s s s e b brnsdsraeb et et eanamasasnsnnsasenssas 8
Lee v. Lost Hills Water Dist.,

78 Cal. APP. 3A 630 (1989) ..cctiriieerenieecrereireneseserrmsississasssssssesssnssesssssssssass sssssnsssssssssstssnsssmsissssorssssssase 5
Magpali v. Farmers Group, Inc.,

47 Cal, App. 4th 1024 (1996} .ccviiireirienirensrisusssisienisneesrsrssmesssssssssssssssssssssssiarasssssssssssss sscssssssasesasesas 8
Matrixx Initiatives, Inc. v. Doe,

138 Cal. App. 4th 872, BB1 (2006) ....cccriirinccriinrenieitiinsisiiminsesssssssssssnssssessssssssssstsrossssonsssessnssssseses 4
Morgan v. Superior Court,

172 Cal. App. 2d 527, 530 (1959) ceerircmireeivictirsinrissimsesessicassessass s s nssssss s sssasssssssasesssassssssssssiasnasns 2
People v. Torch Energy Servs., Inc.,

102 Cal. App. 4th 181, 189 (2002).c..eveimreirircircrrrcrneseresns s sassnass e sassr e tsnsae s et ssrsessssatasasssnsassasass 6
Sagaser v. McCarthy, '

176 Cal. APP. 3d 288 (1986) ...ucucuiccrirrecrererrimsniecssisissasrassssesess i aesssssssabase s s asssnsss st sn st sesiseasationss w5
Sunset Drive Corp. v. City of Redlands, |

73 Cal. App. 4th 215, 218-19 (1999).....coumeeeeesmassesereresmesssssseessrmsssessscesssasssssssssssnsessesessesssssensusnssnsseses 6
Statutes
Cal. Code Civ. Proc. § LOAB(D) ..ot st imimtnnsasreessr st b sacsras s s s sas sesasssassssesassas s oas 9
Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, § 15061(A) c-evreviirarrriscmircrrcrisieinsesissestses st e ssstesssssasss s sssssasstsnss sessasssnsasmsinses 5

54300\0B136v6 -ii-

REPLY IS0 MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT




- O B &

o0 -1 & L

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

LAW QFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &

MICHOLSON LLP

SAN FRANCISCO

Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, § 15062

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

(continued)

...............................................................................

Cal. Pub. Res. COAe § Z1108(D) cucvmreerrerreeerreerarerrmsssrrssssssressenesissrersessssssssssmmenssessassssssssssasamsossasensasases 5
Cal. Pub. Res. Code § Z1TE7(A) -vcciieeriimreisiecnressniesterniseressssstss vomersnsnssssnssssssesnarassssssnsiessassammessassanes 25

54300\98136v6

- iii -

REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT




1L INTRODUCTION

2 Respondent Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board’s and Real Party in Interest Cachuma
3 | Conservation Release Board’s (collectively “COMB™) joint opposition only confirms that Petitioners
4 | should be given leave to amend their complaint to allege CEQA and due process claims against the ’

5 | California Department of Transportation (“Caltrans™). COMB’s main argument—that leave to amend
6 | should be denied because the CEQA claims against Caltrans are subject to demurrer—is devoid of

7 | merit. As an initial matter, COMB has no standing to assert affirmative defenses only applicable to

8 | Caltrans. Moreover, COMB’s argument ignores Petitioners® constitutional due process and

9 | declaratary relief claims, which are not subject to CEQA’s short statute of limitations, and are not
10 | otherwise subject to demurrer, And Petitioners® CEQA claims against Caltrans are not time-barred
11 | because Caltrans has still not performed the triggering event for the statute—filing a valid Notice of
12 | Exemption. The Notice of Exemption that Caltrans did file for the Highway 154 culvert project was
13 | void ab initio for at least two independent reasons. First, Caltrans failed to approve the project prior to
14 | issuing the notice, which prior approval is a statutory requirement for valid notices of exemption.
15 | Second, as a responsible agency, Caltrans was not free to proceed by way of a Notice of Exemption?
16 | It was required to discharge its duties as a responsible agency, which it has not done. Thus, cont:rary'
17 || to COMB’s position, neither Petitioners® due process claims nor CEQA claims are subject to
18 | demurrer.
19 COMB’s backup argument—that it will be prejudiced if Petitioners are allowed to amend—is
20 | equally unavailing. COMB ignores that none of Petitioners’ proposed amendments raise new claims
21 || against COMB. Thus, under well-settled law, COMB need not file an answer to the Amended
22 { Petition, much less prepare a new record or participate in additional briefing. Moreover, to the extent
23 § there is additional evidence beyond the existing record, it will be produced by Caltrans and/or
24 | Petitioners, not COMB. Indeed, COMB’s own declarant, Ms. Reese, testified that since certification
25 || of the FMP EIR, COMB has had no communication with Caltrans regarding its approval of Highway
26 | 154 culvert project. (See Declaration of Kathleen A. Reese (“Reese Decl.™), 1 6.) Thus, if Ms. Reese
27 | 1is to be believed, COMB does not even have information that it could contribute to the record beyond

28 | what it has already prepared. Finally, COMB fails to show that allowing Petitioners to amend would

LAW QFFICES OF

COX, CASTLE & E
NICHOLsONLLp S4300\98136v6 1

SAN FRANCISCO REPLY IS0 MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



3%

W O o~ v bk b ow

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

COX, CASTLE &

RICHOLSON LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

cause any delay to a resolution of Petitioners® claims against COMB. And to the extent any such
delay materializes, it is well within the Court’s power and discretion to manage the case (for example,
through bifurcation of Petitioners’ claims against COMB and hearing those first) to minimize
prejudice, if any, to COMB.

In the end, it is inarguable that (1) Petitioners seek to timely raise valid due process,
declaratory relief and CEQA claims against Caltrans for its recent activity on the Highway 154 culvert
project; (2) Petitioners’ claims arise from Caltrans’ dereliction of its duty as a responsible agency
under the FMP EIR—the same document already at issue in this action; (3) the record that has already
been produced in this case will form most of the record for the CEQA claims against Caltrans; (4)
both the Court and the parties will achieve efficiencies and save costs by having the same Court heeﬁ’
Petitioners’ claims in the same action; and (5) COMB has not, and cannot, demonstrate that it would
be prejudiced by allowing Petitioners to amend their Petition. Accordingly, the Court should grant
Petitioners’ motion and allow Petitioners to file their First Amended Petition and Complaint for

Declaratory Relief.

II. ARGUMENT

A. Petitioners Have Demonstrated that They Are Entitled to Amend Their Petition to
Add Claims Against Calirans.

As pointed out in Petitioners’ moving papers, leave to amend should be liberally granted, and
it is error to refuse to grant leave to amend where the opposing party has failed to demonstrate
prejudice:

If the motion to amend is timely made and the granting of the motion will not -
prejudice the opposing party, it is error to refuse permission to amend and
where the refusal also results in a party being deprived of the right to assert a

meritorious cause of action or a meritorious defense, it is not only error but an
abuse of discretion.

Morgan v. Superior Court, 172 Cal. App. 2d 527, 530 (1959) (internal citations omitted).! Petitioners’

Amended Petition raises legitimate claims against Caltrans for its recent activity on the Highway 154

' COMB miscites Garrison v. Bd. of Directors, 36 Cal. App. 4th 1670, 1678 (1995) for the proposition
that the liberal policy favoring amendments “does not apply if the amendment is attempting to bring in
a new party under a different cause of action than that originally pled.” (Opp. at 7:4-6.) The court in
Garrison, however, neither stated nor held any such thing. Rather, the court acknowledged that in

54300\9B136v6 -2-

REPLY 1SO MOTICON FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



Moo -~ & Lbh s W b

[ I % T TR % T . B 6 T S TR W S S Sy S O T e T T
o T O 3 7L . ~ T ¥ = T + - B I . W O, IR - N UL o N e =

28

LAW DFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &
NICHOLSON LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

culvert project. Caltrans violated CEQA by abdicating its duties as a responsible agency under the
FMP EIR and issuing a void Notice of Exemption prior to issuing an approval for the project.
Moreover, Caltrans’ withholding of notice of its actions from Petitioners so that Petitioners would not
object to its Categorical Exemption violated Petitioners® due process rights. Contrary to COMB’s
repeated (and incorrect) suggestion, these claims do not implicate COMB and COMB will not be
required to respond to the Amended Petition. Nevertheless, the claims are integrally related to the
FMP EIR~the very document that Petitioners are challenging, and COMB is defending, in this
action. The documents are the same, the claims are not,

As COMB concedes the record relevant to Petitioners claims against Caltrans will include |
many of the documents that are part of the current record. (See Opp. at 11:19-22 (“[Aln | |
administrative record must contain all of the documents relied upon by the lead agency in approving
the project . .. .. ) It thus makes perfect sense in terms of judicial economy to permit Petitioners to
amend. The alternative is to force Petitioners to bring a separate lawsuit against Caltrans (which they
will if leave to amend is denied), which will probably not be (at least initially) assigned to the same
department as this action. Thus, either Petitioners would need to move to consolidate or a judge in
another department would need to familiarize himself or herself with many, if not most, of the same
facts that are already before this Court. Likewise, as COMB admits, a record would need to be
prepared in the Caltrans action—a record that would be almost entirely duplicative of the record
already before this Court.

In short, the enormous amount of court and staff time that would be unnecessarily expended
should the two lawsuits proceed in separate departments can be entirely avoided by simply pérmittir]g
Petitioners to amend their petition in this action. And as explained below, Petitioners’ claims are not
subject to demurrer and COMB does not, and cannot, dsmonstrate it would be prejudiced by allowing

Petitioners leave to amend their petition.

some cases (not in Garrison, however), a party’s amended complaint that adds a new plaintiff may be
barred by the applicable statutes of limitation. Jd. at 1678.

54300\08136v6 -3-

REPLY 1SO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



o I s < I~ D ¥, T - N UL R b

[ TN % TR & N % S 6 R & & N e e e o o e T e et =
P T O S T i N N = N ~ B - -EEC S B - S ¥, I - S FL I L ]

28

LAV OFFICES OF
COX,CASTLE &
NICHOLSON LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

B. Petitioners’ Claims Against Caltrans Are Not Subject to Demurrer.

COMB’s main argument against Petitioners obtaining leave to amend is that Petitioners’
claims against Caltrans are purportedly barred by CEQA’s thirty-five day statute of limitations that
allegedly began running on December 15, 2006 with Caltrans” filing of the Notice of Exemption for*
the Categorical Exemption for the Highway 154 culvert project. (See Opp. at 8-11.) COMB’s attack
fails for at least three reasons.

First, COMB lacks standing to even raise the argument that Petitioners’ claims against
Calirans are subject to demurrer. COMB only has standing to assert its own legal rights and interests,
not those of third parties, such as Caltrans. See, e.g., Matrixx Initiatives, Inc. v. Doe, 138 Cal. App.
4th 872, 881 (2006) (appellants lacked standing to resist discovery order on grounds that it violated
constitutional rights of third parties); see also Independent Roofing Contractors of California
Unilateral Apprenticeship Committee v. California Apprenticeship Council, 114 Cal. App. 4th 1330,
1341 (2004) (““[A] plaintiff generally must assert his own legal rights and interests, and cannot rest
his claim to relief on the legal rights or interests of third parties.”) (quotation omitted). As explained

by the U.S. Supreme Court, and reiterated in Matrixx Initiatives, Inc.:

-

Without such limitations-closely related to Art. III concerns but essentially
matters of judicial self-governance-the courts would be called upon to decide
abstract questions of wide public significance even though other governmental
institutions may be more competent to address the questions and even though
judicial intervention may be unnecessary to protect individual rights.

Mairixx Initiatives, Inc., 138 Cal. App. 4th at 878 (internal citation omitted). Here, COMB’s
arguments have nothing to do with its own legal rights. Instead COMB speculates about affirmative
defenses Caltrans may or may not attempt to assert. The Court does not even know whether Caltrans
will assert the defenses COMB imagines. COMB lacks standing to assert these speculative arguments
in an attempt to defeat Petitioners’ motion.

Second, COMB ignores Petitioners® constitutional due process and declaratory relief causes of
action. (See Amended Petition, ] 163-181.) The Amended Petition alleges that Caltrans violated
Petitioners’ Federal and State constitutional due process rights by, among other things, “withholding
notice of the Caltrans Defendants’ issuance of the Categorical Exemption and of its culvert survey

from Petitioners in order to prevent alerting Petitioners to the Caltrans Defendants’ attempt to proceed

54300\98136v6 -4.-

REPLY IS0 MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



L = v R 2 ~ . T ¥ T -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

COX, CASTLE &

NICHOLSONLLP
SAN FRANCISCO

with the Highway 154 culvert project on a Categorical Exemption.” (See, e.g., Amended Petition,

1y 62, 163-174.) Likewise, the Amended Petition alleges that Caltran’s policy and practice of not
issuing approvals for projects deemed eligible to proceed on a Categorical Exemption violates CEQA.
(Id. at 1] 175-181.) These claims do not challenge Caltrans’ determination regarding the Highway -
154 culvert project on CEQA grounds, and thus are not subject to CEQA’s thirty-five day statute of
limitations.> See, e g., Calvert v. County of Yuba, 145 Cal. App. 4th 613, 621 (2006) (rejecting
agency’s argument that petitioner’s challenge to its decision was barred by the statute of limitations,
reasoning that because petitioners “do not challenge the [agency’s] determination on CEQA grounds .
. . the CEQA statute of limitations does not apply.™). COMB’s opposition to Petitioners’ motion to
amend thus fails as an initial matter because it ignores that Petitioners should be given leave to allege
due process and declaratory relief claims against Caltrans.

Finally, COMB’s argument that Petitioners’ CEQA claims against Caltrans are time-barred
fails on the merits. CEQA’s thirty-five day statute of limitations that governs claims arising from
issuance of Categorical Exemptions does not begin to run until a valid Notice of Exemption has been
filed. See Cal. Pub. Res. Code §§ 21108(b), 21167(d); Cal. Code Regs,, tit. 14, § 15062. A state
agency, such as Caltrans, cannot file a valid Notice of Exemption unless and until it has first approved
the project: “The notice [of exemption] shall be filed, if at all, after approval of the project.” Cal.
Code Regs., tit. 14, § 15062; see also Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, § 15061(d) (*Although the notice [of
exemption] may be kept with the project application at this time, the notice shall not be filed with the
Office of Planning and Research or the county clerk until the project has been approved.”); County of
Amador v. El Dorado County Water Agency, 76 Cal. App. 4th 931, 962-65 (1999) (holding that notice

% Contrary to COMB?’s nonsensical suggestion (see Opp. at 10, fn. 5.), Petitioners’ due process claims
do not seek more notice than that required by CEQA, but rather allege that Caltrans violated
constitutional principles of due process by, among other things, taking actions that deprived
Petitioners of notice. (See, e.g., Amended Petition, { 62, 163-174.) The case law cited by COMB is
not only readily distinguishable, but it fails to support COMB’s novel argument that Petitioners’ due
process claims are governed by CEQA’s statute of limitations. In Lee v. Lost Hills Water Dist., 78
Cal. App. 3d 630 (1989}, petitioners brought only CEQA claims (no due process claims were alleged)
and the court merely rejected the argument that due process entitled petitioners to “more or better |
notice than that provided by [CEQA]". Id. at 635. The court in Sagaser v. McCarthy, 176 Cal. App.
3d 288 (1986) was never asked to decide a statute of limitations question, and it merely held that
legislation exempting certain projects from CEQA did not violate petitioners’ due process rights.

S4306\8136vH -5-

REPLY [SO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



1 || of exemption was invalid because it was filed prior to the agency’s approval of the project). Where an
2 | agency purports to issue a notice of exemption prior to approving the project, the notice of exemption
3 | is void ab initio, and the statute of limitations is extended to 180 days afier project approval, See

4 || County of Amador, 76 Cal. App. 4th at 963 (citing Cal. Code Regs., Titl. 14, §§ 15062(d),

5 | 15112(c)(2), {c)(5)). Here, the Amended Petition alleges that Caltrans failed to approve the Highway

6 | 154 culvert project prior to filing its notice of exemption. (See Amended Petition, §{ 155-158.) Thus,

7 | onits face, the Amended Petition demonstrates that Petitioners’ CEQA claim against Caltrans is not

8 | barred by the statute of limitations.?

9 COMB also attempts to create a factual dispute about whether COMB’s Notice of Exemption
10 { constituted an approval of the Highway 154 culvert project. (See Opp. at 10, fn. 4.) This effortis ~
11 { unavailing on a motion for leave to amend. The allegations in the Amended Pefition (see Amended
12 || Petition at Y 155-158) must be taken as true for purposes of determining whether Petitioners have
13 || stated a cause of action. See, e.g., Sunset Drive Corp. v. City of Redlands, 73 Cal. App. 4th 215, 218-
14 || 19 (1999) (“In evaluating an order sustaining a demurrer to a pleading . . . .[w]e assume the truth of all
15 || material facts which have been properly pleaded, of facts which may be inferred from those expressly
16 || pleaded, and of any material facts of which judicial notice has been requested and may be taken.”). In
17 | any event, COMB'’s contention is flat wrong. The Notice of Exemption itself demonstrates that it
18 || cannot be deemed a project “approval™ because it fails to indicate that Caltrans was “agreeing to be
19
20 | * COMB attempts to make much ado about the fact that Petitioners are only now seeking to name

Caltrans as opposed to having named Caltrans at the outset of the litigation. (See Opp. at 5:12-13;
21 0:18-19.) This argument, which has no bearing on the merits of Petitioners’ motion, ignores that the
99 Amended Petition seeks to add claims against Caltrans that arise out of Caltrans recent (December
2006) activity on the Highway 154 culvert project. 1t is pretty simple, there was no cause of action
23 | against Caltrans until Caltrans acted. These claims could not be brought when Petitioners’ initiated
this action. Likewise lacking in merit is COMB’s argument that Petitioners are somehow estopped
24 | from raising claims against Caltrans. (See Opp. at 12:27-13:6.) At the time Petitioners responded to
COMB’s demuurer and stated, in briefing to the Court, that complete relief could be accorded to the
25 existing parties (which at the time was true), Caltrans had not attempted to approve the Highway 154
26 | culvert project, had not eschewed its duties as a responsible agency, and had not violated Petitioners’
due process rights. People v. Torch Energy Servs., Inc., 102 Cal. App. 4th 181 (2002) is not to the
27 | contrary. Id. at 189 (holding that defendant was estopped from invoking federal preemption to evade
responsibilities under permits where defendant had expressly agreed to be bound by permits and
28 | waived objections to permits). No such estoppel exists here

LAW OFFICES OF

COX, CASTLE & _6-
NICHOLSON LLp S4300\98136v6 6

SAN FRANCISCO REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



o =~ O th

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

LAW OFFICES OF
COX,CASTLE &
NICHOLSOMN LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

legally bound™ to implement the Highway 154 culvert project. See County of Amador, 76 Cal. App.
4th at 965 (*“The agency commits to a definite course of action [and therefore “approves’ a project
within the meaning of the Guidelines] not simply by being a proponent or advacate of the project, but
by agreeing to be legally bound to take that course of action.”™) (citations omitted).

In short, COMB fails to demonstrate that Petitioners’ claims apainst Caltrans are subject to
demurrer or that Petitioners should otherwise be deprived of their right to allege claims against

Caltrans for its conduct vis-a-vis the Highway 154 culvert project.*

C. COMB Has Failed to Demonstrate That It Will Be Prejudiced If Petitioners Are
Given Leave to Amend.

COMB’s argument that it will be “prejudiced” if Petitioners are given leave to amend fares no
better. Reduced to its essence, COMB provides nothing more that unsupported hyperbole aﬁd outright
misstatements about the purported effects on COMB of granting Petitioners® motion for leave to
amend. None of COMB’s myriad contentions has merit.

As an initial matter, most of COMB’s claims of prejudice are based on the false assumption
that the Amended Petition alleges new causes of action against COMB. For example, COMB argues
that it will be prejudiced because a new administrative record will need to be prepared and COMB
will allegedly have to “augment its own record™ and “review all of the documents Caltrans considered
in approving its Project.” (Opp. at 1:5; 11:15-19; 12:3-6; 14:16-20) Likewise, COMB argues that
“entirely new briefing will need to be drafted to address all the new issues and facts.” (Id. at 1:4,
11:12-14; 14:21-15:5.) According to COMB, these undertakings will require it to incur additional
legal fees, thus causing it prejudice. (fd.)} There is no merit, however, to these contentions. None of

the proposed new claims against Caltrans are alleged against COMB—they are all brought against

Caltrans only. Accordingly, COMB, who has already answered an original petition, will not have to

* COMB makes the perplexing argument that the statute of limitations bars a challenge to COMB s
approval. (See Opp. at 8-10.) Petitioners do not seek leave to add any claims against COMB and thus
the statute of limitations pertaining to COMB’s approval is irrelevant to Petitioners’ motion.
Petitioners made this crystal clear in their moving papers. (See Petitioners’ MPA at 2:21-22; 9:19-21
(“Petitioners are not seeking to add any claims against COMB . . . and thus COMB will not be
prejudiced by Petitioners obtaining leave to amend.”). COMB itself admits as much. (Opp. at 11:24-
25.) COMB’s argument about the statute of limitations for its approvals is utterly irrelevant.

5430098 136vG ' -7-

REFLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



N T S S - AWRLY. N "SR UL B "C SR

[ T N T o T O o R R o R o I e T N e R S T e e
~] G Lh B W N e O W e sy ARl W N~ O

28

LAW OFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &
NICHOLSON LLP
SAN ERANCISCO

file an to answer the Amended Petition, but can simply rely on the existing answer: “Where the
amended complaint makes new allegations concerning one of several codefendants, the others need
not answer the amended pleading. Their answers to the original complaint prevent entry of default.”
See, e.g., Robert 1. Weil and Ira A. Brown, Civil Procedure Before Trial, § 6:693 (Rutter Group 2006)
(citing Carrasco v. Craft, 164 Cal. App, 3d 796, 810 (1985)).> COMB will thus not even need to *
answer the Amended Petition, much less participate in additional briefing or prepare a new record.
COMB, of course, may choose to participate in Petitioners’ claims against Caltrans, but it will not be
required to, and any participation will be of its own choosing.® COMB thus cannot demonstrate that it
will be prejudiced by allowing Petitioners to allege claims against Caltrans.

Moreover, COMB’s own declarant, Kate Reese, admitted that afier certification of the FM'_P
EIR in 2004, neither she nor any her subordinates spoke with Calfrans regarding Caltrans’ decision to

approve the Highway 154 culvert project. (See Declaration of Kathleen A. Reese in Support of

* The authorities cited by COMB are easily distinguishable in that, they involve new allegations and
claims/defenses against an existing party, not, as here, allegations brought against a different party.
(See Opp. at 13-15 (citing Huff v. Wilkins, 138 Cal. App. 4th 732, 746 (2006) (denying motion for
leave to amend to add allegations to existing defendant where plaintiff alleged no new facts and new
claim failed as a matter of law); Magpali v. Farmers Group, Inc., 47 Cal. App. 4th 1024 (1996)
(affirming denial of leave to amend new cause of action against an existing party on the eve of trial);
Hulsey v. Koehler, 218 Cal. App. 3d 1150, 1159 (1990) (affirming denial of motion to amend answer
to allege an affirmative defense against the existing plaintiff); Ford v. Superior Ct., 34 Cal. App. 3d
338, 343 (1973) (reversing trial court’s denial of motion to vacate default judgment where plaintiff’s
amended complaints should have been, but were not, served on the defendant.} Likewise, COMB
misplaces reliance on Klgpstock v. Superior Ct., 17 Cal.2d 13, 21-22 (1941) (see Opp. at 13) as that
court affirmed a trial court’s decision to grant leave to amend a complaint that substituted a correct
plaintiff.

§ COMB’s request for an award of attorneys fees and costs to respond to the Amended Petition should
Petitioners’ motion be granted is frivolous. (See Opp. at 15, fn.6.) COMB has no obligation to
respond to the Amended Petition and should bear its own costs and fees should it voluntarily choose to
respond. The 1940°s slip-and-fall case cited by COMB is not to the contrary. See Fuller v. Vista Del
Arroyo Hotel, 42 Cal. App. 2d 400, 404 (1941). There, the court allowed the defendant to amend his
answer on the eve of trial, which forced plaintiff to call and prepare numerous witnesses for trial,
which costs the court said would be borne by the defendant. Even if Fuller could be read to support
the general proposition that an amendment to a pleading entitled opposing parties to recoup their costs
to respond (and Fuller supports no such thing), the case is entirely distingnishable in that here, COMB
is in no way forced to respond to the Amended Petition because no new claims are being raised -
against COMB.

54300\98136v6 ) -8-

REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



1 | Respondent’s and Real Party in Interest’s Joint Opposition to Petitioners® Motion for Leave to File
Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate, 6.)" What documents could COMB possibly have relevant
to Caltrans’ approval of the Highway 154 culvert project if no one from COMB has interacted with
Caltrans on the issue since certification of the FMP EIR? Assuming Ms. Reese’s declaration to be
true, COMB would not have any relevant documents and thus could not be burdened by allegedly )
having to prepare a new record. COMB’s own declarant thus completely undermines its hollow claim

that it will be prejudiced by incurring legal fees to prepare or review a new administrative record.

Finally, COMB claims that it will be unduly prejudiced by the delay that it assumes will occur

=B = < e T~ T * . B - S P N o

between a hearing on the merits of Petitioners’ claims against COMB and a hearing on the merits of
10 | Petitioners’ claims against Caltrans. (See Opp. at 11:7-9, 12-14; 14:9-15.) COMB, however, fails .to
I1 || demonstrate that there would be any such delay—the Court has not yet set a date for a hearing on the
12 | merits of Petitioners’ claims against COMB. Moreover, it is entirely within the Court’s power and

13 | discretion to manage this action to reduce or eliminate delay of Petitioners® claims against COMB

14 | resulting from Petitioners’ claims against Caltrans. See, e.g., Cal. Code Civ. Proc. § 1048(b) (“The

15 | court, in furtherance of convenience or to avoid prejudice . . . may order a separate trial of any cause
16 || ofaction. ...”) (emphasis added). Thus, to the extent that COMB’s concern about suffering prejudice
17 | from delay materializes, which is doubtful, any prejudice can be eliminated through relatively simple
18 | case management procedures. The same management procedures would alleviate COMB’s conbcm
19 | about sharing responsibility for legal fees incurred by Petitioners to prosecute claims against Caltrans.
20 | (See Opp. at 15:6-11.)

21 In the end, COMB simply cannot demonstrate that it would be prejudiced by giving

22 | Petitioners’ leave to amend their Petition in order to allege new claims against Caltrans, In light of the -
23 || strong policy favoring leave to amend, and the inarguable fact that judicial efficiency and economy for
24 | all the parties would be achieved by allowing Petitioners claims against COMB and Caltrans to be

25 | heard before the same Court, Petitioners’ motion should be granted.

26

27 | 7 Interestingly, Ms. Reese’s declaration stops short of denying that someone from COMB misinformed
Caltrans that the Highway 154 culvert project was not in the FMP EIR (see Owsowitz Decl., § 3)—it
28 | merely states that Ms. Reese did not misinform Caltrans. (See Reese Decl., §5.)

LAW DFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE & ‘ -0 .
NICHOLSONLLp A4300\98136v6 9

SAN FHANCISCO REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



cd ) & W o W N

O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

LAW OFFICES OF
COX, CASTLE &

NICHOLSON LLP

SAN FRANCISCO

oI, CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Petitioners request that the Court grant them leave to amend their

Petition to allege claims against Caltrans.

DATED: April / g , 2007 COX, CASTLE & NICHQLSON LLP
By: A /
Andtew ]t §abey V[ /]
Attorneys for Petitiohgrs Nancy Crawford-Hall
and San Lucas Rangl
54300\98136v6 - 10-

REPLY ISO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION/COMPLAINT



OO0

PROOF OF SERVICE AND CERTIFICATION

| am emplayed in the County of San Francisco, State of California. | am over the age of 18 and not a party to
the within action; my business address is 555 Montgomery Street, Fifteenth Floar, San Francisco, California
94111-2585.

(For messenger) my business address is 1533 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90017-2210.

On April 18, 2007, | served the foregoing document(s) described as REPLY IN SUPPORT OF PETITIONERS'
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE AND COMPLAINT
FOR DECLARATORY RELIEF on ALL INTERESTED PARTIES in this action by placing [ the original &

a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope addressed as follows:

Michelle Quellette, Esq.

Best, Best & Krieger LLP

3750 University Ave., Ste. 400
P.0. Box 1028

Riverside, CA 92502

OCn the above date: -

(BY 00 U.5. MAIL/BY 13 EXPRESS MAIL) The sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid was placed
for collection and mailing following ordinary business practices. | am aware that on motion of the party served,
service Is presumed invalid if the postage cancellation date or postage meter date on the envelope is more
than one day after the date of deposit for mailing set forth in this declaration. | am readily familiar with Cox,
Castle & Nicholson LLP's practice for collection and processing of dacuments for mailing with the United
States Postal Service and that the documents are deposited with the United States Postal Service lhe same
day as the day of collection in the ordinary course of business.

(BY FEDERAL EXPRESS OR OTHER OVERNIGHT SERVICE) | deposited the sealed envelope in a box or
other facllity regularly maintained by the express service carrier or delivered the sealed envelope to an
authorized carrler or driver authorized by the express carrier o receive documents.

(BY FAGSIMILE TRANSMISSION) On April 18, 2007, at a.m.fp.m. at San Francisco, California, |
served the above-referenced document on the above-stated addressee by facsimile transmission pursuant to
Rule 2008 of the California Rules of Court. The telephone number of the sending facsimile machine was (___)
- , and the telephone number of the receiving facsimile numberwas (___) __ - . A transmission
report was properly Issued by the sending facsimile machine, and the transmission was reported as complete
and without error. Copies of the facsimile transmission cover sheet and the transmission report are attached

to this proof of service.

(BY PERSONAL DELIVERY) By causing a true copy of the within document(s) to be personally hand-
delivered fo the office(s) of the addressee(s) set forth above, on the date set forth above.

(BY PERSONAL SERVICE) | delivered such envelope by hand to the offices of the addressee.

(FEDERAL ONLY) | declare that | am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at whose
direction the service was made.

| hereby certify that the above document was printed on recycled paper.
[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is frue and correct.

Robert Chang j E

Executed on April 18, 2007, at San Francisco, California.

|




